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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
COUNTY DEPARTMENT — LAW DIVISION

GMAC Mortgage, LLC n/k/a: Bank of America, N.A. ) CaseNo.: 2007 CH 299
aka: “LaSalle Bank National Association,” aka “US Bank, ) .
NA,”as trustee for Morgan Stanley Loan Trust 2006-16AX, ) Before: Hon, DIANE M,WSE@LEMH
Plaintiff, ) Circuit Judge \ 2 = i
vs. ) Case Type: CONTRACTE € 7 ¢
) District: First MilnicipaE 5 *y  1T%
Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., Mr. Richard B. Daniggelis, et al., ) Calendar "W", Calrtraom&912*  £75
Defendants, and - ) SR g L
) TIME-SENSITIVE: tobefeacdy v
( Gordon Wayne Waits, , ; ) in Court Room:1912,:by 071 0/5?"17 Lt
roposedl titervernitgDefendant. ) Court Time: 10:30am (CST)~ i
Notice of Motion /\/]
e — 5 bd\ |
To: This Honourable Court and all parties being served (see attached service list, below) /ﬂ\ 0\/0

-

From: Mr. Gordon Wayne Watts, LA‘K\ELAND, Fla. (full contact data, below) © "

- .
Notice Proper: Pursuant to Local Rule 2.1 [“Notice of Hearing of Motions”], the undersigned movant is heregz
giving this honourable court and all parties proper notice of the attached “MOTION TO INTERVENE BY
INTERVENOR, GORDON WAYNE WATTS,” being filed instanter, in the above-captioned case—a copy of
which is attached hereto and is being served upon you.

Due to unfamiliarity with this very uncommon “lacal rule,” movant did not give proper “notice” of past
motions, via the “notice of motion,” in accordance with said local rule, which is peculiar to this court alone. As
This Court can see, the attached Motion to Intervene gives overwhelming evidence of Movant's right to claim
legal standing to intervene — and that the interests not being represented are **not** “de minimus,” (unless the
court and parties are willing/able to reimburse to Mr. Waits the full amount documented herewith, and then
some for unrecorded costs, time lost from work, and emotional losses).

Moreaver: The undersigned Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, through human fault, committed three (3)
unintentional offenses against This Court (and all pacties), and, by virtue of this pleading, is offering a sincere
apology: .
(1) While the undersigned litigant has generally had excellent and professional relations with the many
clerks and lawyers involved (in Chancery, Civil, and Law Divisions, as well as numerous judges’ chambers and
the chambers of the Chief Judge, as well as the Office of the State dttorney, and the IL Attorney General), on
rare occasion he has expressed human emotion to certain unnamed clerk(s), expressing profound
disappointment over the rulings in the various cases regarding defendant, Daniggelis. While this is inexcusable
and indefensible, Intervenor, Watts, views Daniggelis as sort-of a grandfather-figure (whom he feels was
cheated out of a house, property, and hundreds of thousands of dollars of equity therewith), and, all of us being
human can understand that if you kick a dog tepeatedly (Mr. Watts is comparing himself to a dog), the dog will
eventually yelp or holler. This does mot justify the yelping batk, but it is offered up as “mitigating
cireumstances.” Therefore, Mr. Watts offers his sincere apologies for occasional lapses in professionalism,

(2) Although Mr. Watts' legal standing to Intervenc is very strong (see” above—and the attached motion
to intervene), he felt an “amicus” bricf would be less invasive and more acceptable. While this may be the view
of most coutts, nonetheless, for reasons unknown, case law suggests that Cook County, IL courts take a much
dimmer view of amicus curiae briefs than they do of, say, Intervention actions. Therefore, Mr, Watts offers his
sincere apologies for taking an unintentionally-offensive legal tact, and is hereby changing course to a
more accepted and conventional course: that of direct intervention, as provided by statutory and case
law.
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(3) As mentioned in the instant “Notice of Motion,” Intervenor, Watts, was unfamiliar with this
uncommon rule (Local Rule 2.1, requiring a “notice of motion” to accompany motions) which appears unique
to Cook County, IL courts—and therefore didn't comply with the rules of the court. Therefore, pursuant to
R.2.1, proper notice is being given of the above-mnentioned motion—and an apology herewith is tendered
to the court and parties.

Details: Normally, a notice of motion contains a promise for the movant to appear as such-and-such time in
such-and-such courtroom to present the motion: “Please take notice that on (certain date) and at (certain time), [
shall appear before (named judge) — or any other judge, as may be holding court, in his/her absence — in
(certain.courtroom) to present (certain mation), which is attached hereto.”

The undersigned Movant understands the value and importance of in propia persona physical appearance (to be
available, for example, to answer any questions in rcal time, as well as connect name & face), However,
physical appearance (as is normally done) is mathematically impossible, and yet Due Process requires that
This Court considet the matter on the merits, so notice is given — with arguments for an alternative.

Problem: Movant lives in a far, distant locale calied “Lakeland, Florida” (which is squarely between Tampa
and Orlando, Fla.), and has neither a local attorney retained (to appear on his behalf), nor resources to glibly
travel at the drop-of-a-hat whim to Chicago, Illinois (to appear for himself), due to oppressive and ever-present
financial constraints.

Proposed Solution: This motion should be considered on its rerits via written submission to This Court. I the
alternative, This Court may also (if it so chooses) invoke Art. T, Rule 185 (Telephone Conferences), R.Civ.
Proceedings in the Trial Court, and/or Rule 206(h)(Remote Electronic Means Depositions), etc., by calling
movant at either of his two phone numbers of record: 863-688-9880 (home) and/or 863-409-2109 (cell)

Arguments Whereof: Tt is very common legal precedent for motions to be considered in written form only.
(In fact, this is probably the most common form, or at least a close second, if not first-place.) Here are but a few
examples:

(1) Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, filed direct intervention as “next friend” in the Florida Supreme Court on
behalf of the late Theresa Marie “Terri” Schindler-Schiavo (see e.g., Exhibit-A). While the court eventually
tuled against him in a razor-thing 4-3 split decision (garnering almost 43% of his panel), Mr. Watts' motions,
nonetheless, were considered on the merits before the full Supreme Court of his home state, in this high-profile
case, and, in fact, his intervention got even farther than that of former Florida Governor, John Ellis “Jeb” Bush,
who filed similar intervention on behalf of Ms. Schiavo (Bush lost 7-0), or even Schiavo's blood family (who
got only about 33% of their panel in Federal Court).

Watts lost 4-3 on rebeating. Bush lost 7-0 on rehearing — before the same panel, and on the same issue.
(Apparently, the court liked Watts' “food/water” arguments better than the similar, but inferiour “feeding tube”
arguments presented by both Gov. Jeb Bush and Schiavo's parents.) Although Watts occasionally visited The
Florida Supreme Coutt in person while he was a student at The Florida State University (in Tallahassee, Fla.),
he never appeared in person to present the his motions for intervention in the infamous “Terri Schiavo™ case,
and yet The Court still considered the matter on the merits. (See Exhibit-A)

(2) Subsequently, Mr. Watts decided to file an Amicus Curiae (a friend of the court brief) in one of the recent
“Gay Marriage” cases pending before the Federal Appeals court in his circuit. In fact, he even went as far as to
ask The Court for leave to amend 'out of time' (a rare ptocedure to allow a [itigant to amend a brief, even though
filing deadlines have passed, to correct errors and/or to add additional materiel, facts, arguments, etc.). It is |
believed that Watts was the only non-Lawyer litigant allowed participation in this case. (In fact, Watts was




permitted to amend his initial brief, out of time, even though another pro se non-Lawyer was denied: Ex-B) In
any event, although Mr. Watts did not present, “in person,” his motion for leave to file an amicus brief, nor
the amicus brief itself, by traveling to The U.8. 11 Circuit FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in Atlanta, GA,
nonetheless, the court considered his brief and all related motions on the merits. (See, e.g., Exhibit-B)

(3) Let us also consider the case of an imprisoned Illinois prisoner — in some state or county jail: many a
“jailhouse lawyer” exists in our correctional institution's incarcerated population. They file all kinds of frivolous
lawsuits, motions, and torts! While most of them end up in “file-13” of that great wastebasket of the Judicial
System, nonetheless, state and federal Due Process requires these motions be considered on the merits. While
the undersigned litigant has no “expert” knowledge of The State of [llinols court system, it goes without saying
that not all prisoners are carted “back and forth” to the court for numerous frivolous motions (for very obvious
cost-restraint reasons—in fact, Llinois is currently facing a tinancial crisis!). These prisoners, many of whom do
not appear in person to present their motions, nonetheless, get “their day in court”: They don't appear in
person, and yet their motions are still considered on the merits! :

(4) Perhaps, the best argument for consideration of a motion, where the litigant can't trave! to The Court in
person to present it, comes from This Court itsclf! (And would, thus, be legally-binding case-law precedent.)

Looking at & ) . RIC D DANIGGELIS, et al. (case number: 2007-CH-
29738), which was heard before the Chancery Division of the Cook County, IL cireuit court (not to be
confused with a case heard in the Law Division, and by the same style and case number, which was
subsequently transferred from Chancery to Law), we see a spirited fight put up for justice in this case, by no less
than Mr. Watts, himselfs As but one example of a motion considered without litigant appearing in person, we
find from the docket in the above-mentioned case, on 11/30/2015, Watts moved for rehearing (without
appearing in person), and on 12/07/2015, The Court (Hon. Michael F. Otto, associate judge, presiding in this
case) ruled, in courtroom 2804, in a ruling titled: “MISCELLANEOUS MOTION - ALLOWED.” While Judge
Otto commits a tort of slander on page 3 of his Dee. 07, 2015 ruling!, nonetheless, he does rule on the metits of
Waits request to Supplement the Record on Appeal (in the appeal that was pending at that time).

Although the undersigned movant would argue that rulings made by Hon. Judge Michael F. Otto (Associate
Judge, #2605) were cxceptionally incorrect (as a matter of case law, statutory law, and State & Federal
constitutional rights), as applied to the facts of that case, nonetheless, Judge Otto finally (after much prodding
and begging) considered the motions on the merits—and issued a ruling (right or wrong), not just once, but
_several times. (Judge Otto should be commended for an “A+* performance of granting “Procedural Due
Process,” even if “Substantive Due Process” was trampled upon by what movant argues were “unjust” rulings.)

Therefore, even This Court's own legally-binding precedent confirms that State and Federal Due Process require
all redresses, grisvances, suits at law, and related motions to be heard on the merits—whether or not litigants
seeking redress can physically travel to The Court in propia persona: The Court does not discriminate nor
deny due process to litigants simply for being “too poor” to afford to hire a lawyer to appear—or {0 travel to
appear themselves. Discrimination is wrong—in any of its forms or manifestations.

I Falsely claiming that Watts is arguing that vexatious litigants practices are 'OK'—direct quote: “The
argument that all sirangers to a case should be allowed to engage in the tactics of a vexatious litigant is 50
unpersuasive as to require no further discussion. "__Watts **never** said such things within the “4 Corners”
of any of his briefs, arguing only that if vexatious litigants be given a fair hearing, then he should be heard &
treated fairly too. Thus judge's statement/claims was false, and slanderous, but we're all human, and make
mistakes—and this argument & documentation of slander/libel is *kuott* meant as disrespectfil of the judge or
the court.




Prayer(s) for Relief: Therefore, please review and rule on my motion for intervention, filed instanter, granting
speedy relief to effect justice for both Defendant, M. Daniggelis, as well as Intervenor, Mr. Watts.

Arguments defending this position are on docket, as This Court has been good enough to grant extensive
Procedural Due Process and document (by docketing) the swotn affidavit and arguments of the undersigned
Intervenor—in prior filings he has submitted within the last several years to the Chancery, Civil, and Law
Divisions of the Cook County, IL circuit/trial courts.

While a “CASE SET ON TRIAL CALL” [whether “bench trial” or a “trial by jury”] might theoretically grant
justice, this is passing the buck; and, as The Court created this problem (by transferring title without legal
justification—a brute show of force, and no more), therefore the court, which created the problem should
decline to “pass the buck” to a “trial call,” and, instead, solve that problem which it, itself, created. Now, I pray
This Court speedily grant speedy Substantive Due Process on any & all claims of Redress which ['ve
previously made—and which were made by Defendant, Mr. Richard B. Daniggelis.

I realise that I'm effectively asking for a “Summary Judgment,” which is addressed and circumseribed by Local
Rule 2.1(f) (“Filing motions for summary judgment in the Law Division”). This sub-section states en foto: “All
motions for summary judgement shall be filed and duly noticed for hearing such that the motion comes before
the court for initial presentation and entry of a briefing schedule not later than forty-five (45) days before the
trial date, except by prior leave of court and for good cause shown or unless a deadline for dispositive motions
is otherwise specified in the case management order.” [Emphasis added for clarity; not in original]

Here is 'Good Cause': Since the nature and magnitude of the injustices are egregious, and since the court and
parties have all had very ample opportunities to hash out their arguments, it would prejudice no one should the
court issue an order of show cause to Mr. Younes as to why title should not transfer back to its rightful owner—
or (simpler & better yet), should the court issue a summary judgment as a matter of law—in favour of
Daniggelis. To decline to issue a summary judgment would fulfill the prophecy: “Justice delayed = Justice
denied.”

Specifically, This Court is asked to return title of 1720 N. Sedgwick St. to its rightful owner, Richard B.
Daniggelis (and award damages as it sees fit for his aumerous losses—not the least of which is the fact that he's
losing huge amounts of monies paid out-of-pocket for storage of his belongings, as well, possibly, as rent to
procure a teplacement housing—so that he does not have to live on the streets or in his van-—as was repotted
widely, in the recent past), unlcss The Court can offer an excellent, detailed, and coherent explanation to the
contrary. [Note: While Judge Otto made valiant efforts to argue against justice here, none of his legal arguments
were sound ot persuasive, excepting the ane pointing out that the ttial courts had temporarily lost jutisdiction
when the matter was on appeal. The mandate has issued, and that appeal is finalised, so no longer will that dog
hunt: The trial court is responsible for cleaning up it own messes.] Respecifully: If This Court disagrees with
the legal arguments herewith, I hereby move The Court — and all of its judges — to grant a motion for
clarification to the contrary. Barring that, relief is sought as previously requested,

This Court may also (if it so chooses) invoke Art. 11, Rule 185 (Telephone Conferences), R.Civ. Proceedings in
the Tridl Court, and/or Rule 206(h)(Remote Electronic Means Depositions), etc., by calling mavant at either of
his two phone numbers of record: 863-688-9880 (home) and/or 863-409-2109 (cell).




CERTIFICATE AND_AFFIDAVIT OF DELIVERY (aka: Certificate of Service

The undersigned Movant, Gordon Wayne Watts, hereby certifies under penalties of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Notice of Motion,” and its exhibits were delivered to the
following parties as indicated — this Thursday, the 6th day ot July, 2017:

LAW DIVISION: Richard J. Daley Center, 50 West Washington St., Room 801
Law@CookCountyCourt.com ; (312) 603-6930 ; (312) 603-5426
Chicago, IL 60602 —, Hours: 8:30a.m.-4:30p.m., Mon-Fri, Excl. Holidays

Hon. Diane M. Shelley, Circuit Judge, Law Division:

[Note: | may, for the convenience of the new judge, who replaces Judge Sanjay T. Tailor, include a few hard
copies of old filings, but shail not serve them upon other parties, as T've already served them propetly.] ;
cee.LawCalendar W@CookeountylL.gov

(312) 603-5940, (312) 603Diane.Shelley@CookCountylL.gov-7551, (312) 603-4811

Daley Center, 50 W. Washington St., Rm. 1912, Chicago, Illinois 60602

Andjelko Galic, Esq. (atty for Defendant, Daniggelis) (Atty No.: 33013)

(Cell: 312-217-5433, FAX: 312-986-1810, PH: 312-986-1510)

Email: AndielkoGalic@Hotmajl.com ; AGForeclosureDefense@CGmail.com

134 N. LaSalle S$t., STE 1040, CHICAGO IL, 60602

(Note: The Nov. 16, 2015 proposed order by Mr. Galic in the Law Division case by the same case number
suggests that STE 1810 is a old address and that he is now in STE 1040.)

Richard Indyke, Ksq. (312-332-2828 Atty for LaSalle Bank Natl. Assn.), Email: RIndyke@SBCGlobal.ne
221 N. LaSalle St. STE 1200, Chicago, IL 60601-13035

Mr, Robert J. More (Anselmd43@Gmail.com) [ represent to the court that Mr. More has consented to email
service and prefers this method exclusively.

Peter King (Atty. for Joseph Younes) (Atty, No.: 48761)

(312) 780-7302 / (312) 724-8218 / Direct: (312) 724-822!

http://www.KingHollowav.com/contact.htm ; Attn: Peter M. King, Esq. PKing(@khl-law.com

or: PKing@KingHolloway.com ; One North LaSalle Street, Suite 3040, Chicago, IL 60602

(Note: Mr. King has informed me that the Wacker Drive address is outdated and that this address is the current
service address, and his law office website, listed above, confirms this is correct.) I represent to the court that
Mr. King has graciously consented to email service, but, just to be safe, T shall attempt to effect service in all
standard methods.

Paul L. Shelton, Esq.

E-mail: PMSA136@saol.com ; PLSheiton@SBCGlobal.net As the court has seen fit to deem Shelton a non-
party and not in need of service (see comments in the orders in question, and the service list of same), I'm not
serving Mr, Shelton a hard copy, just electronic copies.

* Joseph Younes Law Offices / http://ChicagoAccidentAttorney.net (312)635-5716, per website: 166 W
WASHINGTON ST, Ste. 600, Chicago, IL 60602; Phone: (312) 372-1122 ; Fax: (3 12) 372-1408. Email is (or
was?) RoJoeb9@yahoo.com pet hito://www.Zogminfo.com/p/Joseph Younes/599467626 Nofe: Mr. Younes
recently refused service of his copy of a filing I filed via FedEx [see e.g,, EXHIBIT-C in the instant filing], so
all he gets this time is “standard postal mail” or otherwise 'standard’ service (not expensive signature
confirmation), but T cettify he is being served. If This Court doubts, it may effect service (e.g., “Postcard” Mr.
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Younes & other litigants), and send me a nominal bill for said service, but, I doubt anyone would question me
on this. In fact, Younes will have to get his service copy from his attorney, Hugh Howard, who uses the same
mailing address; Younes' attorney Hugh Howard, c/o: Law Offices of Hugh D. Howard, 166 W Washington
St, Suite 600, Chicago, Il 60602, Phone | 312-781-[002, Email | Hugh@HughDHowardLaw.com, per:
http://www.HughDHowardLaw.com '

MERS (Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc.)
https://www.mersinc,org/about-us/about-us

a nominee for HLB Mortgage, Janis Smith — (703) 738-0230 — Email: JanisS@mersinc.org
Vice President, Corporate Communications, Sandra Troutman — (703) 761-1274 — Email:
SandraT@mersinc.org — Director, Corporate Communications

Note: MERS is only being served electronically per above.

1, Gordon Wayne Watts, the undersigned, hereby certify under penalties of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Notice of Motion,” and its exhibits, were served upon all
parties listed abuve, this __ 6th__ day of __ July 2017 by the following methods:

« United State Postal Service: T am serving the parties proper via my city's local post office on the date
listed — and with proper postage and/or by FedEx 3rd-party commercial carrier (whichever proves more
convenient). [ hope to obtain certification of delivery with return receipt and signature confirmation on as many
packages as [ can afford. (NOTE: Only those parties whose street addresses are listed above are being served
hard copies by US Postal Mail.)

« E-mail: I am contemporaneously serving all the parties listed above via email, in such cases as [ have
their e-mail address. :

« Internet: [ shall, when practically possible, post a TRUE COPY of this filing — and related filings —
online at my.official websites, infra-- linked at the “Mortgage Fraud” stoty, dated. Fri. 14 Apr. 2017,

Sig@wﬂm&w W‘DDM@X*KP O b 3:\\\} 0)%)

Gorddon Wayrie Watts, Intervenos, pro se

821 Alicia Road..

Lakeland, FL 338012103~

PLL: (863) 688-0880 (home) ar: (863) 409-2109 (cell)

Web: tordo s.com / www.Gordon WayneWatis.com

Email: Gww1210@aol.com / Gww12]0{@gmail.com
Date: Thursday, 06 July 2017

2 6 0 iee fotio Interven ordor ne s



INDEX TO THE EXHIBITS
Instrument Docket/Tab#

Case law citations to the “Terri Schiavo”
(aka: the Florida 'feeding tube girl') case Exhibit-A

Court ruling & ddcketing information in the recent
“CGay Marriage” case, heard before the U.S. 11" Circuit
FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in- Atlanta, Georgia Exhibit-B

FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)
C-2 (AOL email dated April 21, 2017 from FedEx showing Defendant, Younes, refused court service)
C-3 (Returned FedEx service copy of briefs to Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017)



Case law citations to the “Terri Schiavo”
(aka: the Florida 'feeding tube girl’) case Exhibit-A

No. SC03-2420 (Fla. Feb. 23 2005), dcmed 4-3 on rehcarmg (Watts got 42.7% of hm panel)
hetp//www.FloridaSupremeCourt.org/clerk/dispositions/2005/2/03-2420reh.pdf

A

ILZAMZIAN THERESA SCHIA VO, No. SC04 925 (Fla. Oct 21, 2004), denlcd 7-0 on rehearing, -
(Bush got 0.0% of his panel before the same court)
hitp:/~www.FloridaSupremeCourt.org/clerk/dispositions/2004/10/04-925reh.pdf

# Schiave ex rel, Schindler v. Schiavo ex rel_Schiavo, 403 F.3d 1223, 2005 WL 648897 (11"
Cir. Mar.23, 2005), denied 2-1 on appeal. (Terri Schiavo's own blood family only got 33.3% of
their panel on the Federal Appeals [evel)

http://Media.call UsCourts.gov/opinions/pub/files/200511556.pdf



Court ruling & docketing information in the recent “Gay Marriage” case, heard before
the U.8. 11" Circuit FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in Atlanta, Georgia Exhibit-B (1* of 3 pages)

[Tanuary 06, 2015 Order of Hon. Beverly B. Martin, Federal Cir. Judge granting Mr. Gordon Wayne
Watts' (Pro Se) motion for leave to file an amended Amicus Curiae brief and denying Mr. Anthony Clare
Citro's (Pro Se) motions for leave to file out of time and for leave to file as Amicus Curiac]

-t Case: 14-14061  Date Filedt BJ/06/2045 Page: 1 of 2

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT

No. 14-14061-AA

JAMES DOMER. BEENNMER, ef of.
Plaintiffs-Appellees,

versus

JOHN H, ARMSTRONG, ef al.

Defendants-Appellants,

No, 14-14066-A4

SLOAN GRIMSLEY, et al.

Plaintifts-Appellees,

versus

JOHN H. ARMSTRONG, et al,

Defendants-Appellants.

Appeals from the United States Distriot Court
for the Notthern District of Florida




Exhibit-B (2" of 3 pages) (continued from above)

o Case: 14-14061  Date Fedt BI/OG/20156  Page: 2 of 2,

GQRDER:

Clare Anthony Citro’s motions for lgave to file out oftime.and for leave to fife:a brief as
HHCHS mwx’m;.aw”ﬁfﬁﬁi]?)ﬁ;

Gordon Wayne Watis’s mation Tor eave.to file an amendel micus curige bricfis

GRANTED.

UNITED 71%'1‘1‘33' CIRCUIT JUDGE




Exhibit-B (3" £ 3 pages) (continued from above)

Case: 14-14061  Date Hifedf 8)/06/2015 Page 1 ofi

UNITED STATES COURT OF AFPEALS
FOR THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT

PTEERT PARR TUTTLE COURT OF APFEALS BUITLOING
5% Porsyt Street, MWV,
Atbasta, Goorgia 30303

Jelon Ley For mulot gad Soeme Visit
Clonk: of Comert syl scots gov

Januvary 08, 2013

Aathony Citro
254 SW TTH ST
DANIA, FL 33004-3948

Gordon Wayne Watts

821 ALICIARD

LAKFELAND, FL 33801-2113

Appeal Number: 14-14061-AA ; 14-14066 -AA

Case Style: James Brenner, et alv. John Armstrong, et al
District Court Docket No: 4:14-cv-00107-REH-CAS

This Court requires 2]l counsel ta file documents electronically using the Electronic Case
Files (""ECF") system, unless exemptedl for good cause.

The enclosed order has been ENTERED.
Sincerely,
JOHN LEY, Clerk of Cowt

Replyto: David L. Thomas, AA/rvg
Phone #: (404) 335-6169

MOT-2 Notice of Court Action




FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)

April 26, 2017

Dear Customer:

The following is the proof-of-delivery for tracking number 7862-7122-6226.

Dalivary Information:
Status: Delivered Delivery lncation; 821 ALICIARD
Laketand, FL 33801
Signed for by: Signature not required Delivery date; Apr 26, 2017 0953
Setvice type: FedEx Ground

Special Handling:

NO SIGNATLURE REQUIRED
Proof-of-delivery details appear below, however, no signature is available for this FedEx Ground shipment because a
signature was not required.

Shipping Information:

Tracking number, 7862-7122-6226 Ship date: Apr 18,2017
Weight. 1.8 Ibsi0.8 kg

Recipient: Shipper:

JOSEPH YOUNES LAW OFFICES gordan walts

JOSEPH YOUNES LAW OFFICES gordan watls

166 W WASHINGTON ST 821 ALICIA RD

5TE 600 LAKELAND, FL 33801 US

CHICAGO, IL 60602 US

Thank you for choosing FedEx,



FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes

C-2 (AOL email dated April 21, 2017 from FedEx showing Defendant, Younes, refused court service)

Exhibit-C

Bhip date:
Tue 4! 1 8f20 i?

AER o Delivery exception .

W om e .. " v LIRS v e

|1 Shipment Facts

FadEx attempted, but was unable to complete delivery of the
following shigment;
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Resolving Delivery [ssues

Tha reazon delivary was not completed is oullined below,
Whare apphicable, resolution recommeandations arg also
provided,

Exception Reason ﬂ

Recommended Actiof

T4 1. Refused by
reciment - Not
"poi ordersd

Mo action 5 raguited. The package 1§
being returned to the shippar.

2. Bhipmeant Refusad
.1 by Reciplent

Mo action is requirad. Tha package is
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“Bthediled delivery
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FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
C-3 (Returned FedEx service copy of briefs to Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017)
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
COUNTY DEPARTMENT — LAW DIVISION

Defendants, and Ml wmiE
TIME-SENSITIVEZ Be hgged 3y
in Court Room;1912:'hy.07/58/2007 -
Court Time: 10:30am EC_S-T)J; e

Gordon Wayne Watts,
Proposed Intervening Defendant,

GMAC Mortgage, LLC n/k/a: Bank of America, N, A. ) Case No.: 2007 CH 29738
aka: “LaSalle Bank Nationa! Association,” aka “US Banl, )
NA, as trustee for Morgan Stanley Loan Trust 2006-16AX, ) Before: Hon. DIANE M. SIiE,_LLEY,
Plaintiff, ) Circuit Judge _ o £ -7y
VS, ) Case Type: CONTRAGE 8 o
) District: First Iy unit}j@f’; =
Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., Mr. Richard B. Daniggelis, et al., } Calendar "W";;(Fou@g‘i%@l l_g_ll 2 Yy
) s -
)
)
)

(518

. ] i S
AFFIDAVIT OF_GORDON WAYNE WATTS ‘f%‘;mf\éﬁi}m

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

b= :
Before me, the undersigned Notary, on this 5 __ day o‘&_S&L v/ _____, 2017, personally appeated Gordon
Wayne Watts, known to me to be a credible persoreand of lawFil age, whotiest being duly sworn, upon his oath,
deposes and says:

Co Py

AFFIANT STATEMENT: I, Gordon Wayne Watts, declare (certify, vexify, and state) under penalty of
petjury under the laws of the United States of America and the States of Florida and Ilinvis that the following
staternent is true and correct to the best of my knowledge:

I personally know Richard B. Daniggelis, a defendant in the above-captioned case, and who was named

as a defendant in at least four (4) cases related to the same subject matter: Deuts nk v, ooelis, el
(2004-CH-10851), GMAC Mortgage, et al. v. Daniggelis. et al. (2007-CH-29738) [heard in CHANCERY and

transferred to the LAW DIVISION, e.g., the above-captioned case, thus counting as “two” cases], and
Younes v. Daniggelis (2014-M1-701473). Mr. Daniggelis made me aware of mortgage fraud; while I belicved
him, I had no proof of it. However, I later obtained proof of fraud and discovered that This Court hadn't been
made aware of much of the proof that I found through my own private research. So, [ felt moral obligation to
bring this to The Court's attention via a previously-filed a “Friend of the Court” brief with This Honourable
Court in all of the above-captioned cases, excepting the Deutch Bank case. — 1 submitted: Statgments of Facts,
Documentation to Verify, and Arguments whereof.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH:

(1) HOWEVER, after having done much research for Mr. Daniggelis (costing me time lost from
work, labour, and public records fees to research and obtain numerous documents & facts, not to mention
emotional distress), he has agreed to pay me monies owed; but, due to the situation of him having lost his house
in mortgage fraud, this places, upon him, a financial burden [rent that M. Daniggelis has lost due to a cloud on
the title, attorneys fees, & cosis to obtain replacement housing and storage for his belongings, at the least].

(2)  While Amicus Curiae briefs are not a matter of right (but at the court's discretion), nonetheless, |
know that his bardships reduce the chances of him paying me what is owed, thus giving me an absolute right
to Intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(2) because “the representation of the applicant's interest [e.g., what
he owes me in labour, time lost from work, and Public Records pull fees, efe.] by existing parties is or may be
inadequate and the applicant will or may be bound by an order or judgment in the action.”
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(3) Moreover, [ state, for the record, that I have the right to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(3) because
“the applicant [the undersigned Affiant] is so situated as to be adversely affected by a distribution or other
disposition of property in the custody or subject to the control or disposition of the court or a court officer.”

(4) T am the sole author of this affidavit, the accompanying proposed “Motion to Intervene, ” and the
related “notice of motion,” as required by the rules of your court,

(8)  Although T have previously submitted a sworn & notarised Affidavit in both the Chancery case (on
8/10/2015) and the above-captioned case (on 9/ 14/2015), as well as legal arguments, supporting documentation,
and statements of fact (in my priot briefs), there have been several new developments (as well as overlooked
facts & legal arguments) that compel me to take my valuable & limited time to carefully write up (hopefully)
this last & final Affidavit (and related filings) to help shepherd M. Daniggelis' case through the court—and, of
course, to avail myself of my Rights of Intervention, as proscribed by ITLLINOTS statutory and case law:

My intervention as of right is asserted, and “the trial court’s jurisdiction is limited to determining
timeliness, inadequacy of representation and sufficiency of interest; once these threshold requirements have
been met, the plain meaning of the statute dircots that the petition be granted.” City of Chicago v. John
Hancock Mutual Life Ins. Co., 127 TIl.App.3d 140, 144 (1* Dist. 1984). [Emphasis added in underline & bold;
not in original] I satisfy all three requirements, giving me rights to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(3).

NEW DEVELOPMENTS: Very recently, I got an unexpected email response from (disbarred) Atty. Paul L.
Shelton (the former law partner of Joseph Younes, and who conspired with Younes to defraud Daniggelis out
of his house, title, and land), in tesponse to me serving him his “service copies” of my filings, via email. (See
attached.) Mx. Shelton has been very helpful, to me, in comparing notes and candidly discussing this case, and
a few of his observations are worth bringing to This Court's attention: As we all recall, Shelton was not
only stripped of his broker's license by the IDFFR, but subsequently, he was disbarred, and thus stripped of his
IL law license, by the IARDC—and, in both instances, for mortgage fraud, as the publicly-accessible IL
Records clearly show. (Both of Shelton's disbarments, above, made me suspect Younes, since both law partners
were named defendants in numerous of Daniggelis' cases—also involving mortgage fraud.)

Mr. Shelton told me in his May 16, 2017 reply (see attachments) that: “This is personal and
confidential and ['m trusting that none of what I say here is used against me.” For that veason [and because
the 3 emails comprise fourteen (14) pages, which is a bit lengthy for the court's review], I'm hesitant to include
his replics. HOWEVER, after reviewing his replies, nothing, in my opinion would do him any harm or injury.
(His loss of law license means it can't get any worse, other than criminal charges, and nothing he said makes his
case any worse, [n fact, [ have hopes that if he “turns state's evidence” & helps The Court by testifying, he can
get some form of leniency or partial reinstatement.) MOREOVER, This Court need not read through the
minutiae of our email exchange, but T must include, in relevant part, key pottions, “in context,” of our exchange
to verify & demonstrate genuine authenticity, ¢.g., that it was Mr. Shelton (not myself) who wrote his reply.

The key thing that Shelton tells me is that: “But in reality, he [Daniggelis] gave her [Erika Rhone]
POA and she had [legal] right to alter deed, even date, "forge" it or sign properly as attorney in fact. Thatis
the judges point.” [Comments in bracket to clarify; not in Shelton's original reply.] While this may seem
irrelevant to the casual reader (what 2 non-Lawyers are discussing), [ include this “new development” because [
believe sitting judges may accept this wrong view of statutory and case law: As This Court can see in my “Thu,
May 18, 2017 at 6:56 AM” reply to Atty. Shelton, he's incorrect, & I cite several soutces to verify, including
LeagleBeagle.com, Caring.com, LegalZoom.com, StandardLegal.com, and NationalNotary.org, all which
all clearly state that you can not “forge” another persona's signature, even if you are their POA (Power of
Attorney), and moreover, you must make it clear that you are signing *as* the POA for the principal. In fact,
StandardLegal clearly states that: “When signing on behalf of 4 Grantor as Attorney-in-Fact, you should
always sign YOUR OWN NAME, followed by the words “Power of Attorney*.

¢ . it rdon W » Watis



Do NOT sign the Grantor’s name — EVER!

By signing your own name with the words “Power of Attorney” after your name to any-contract or other legal
document, the person receiving the documents signed by you on behalf of the person who granted you the
Power of Attorney understands exactly what is being provided.” http; w.Standardlegal.cc log/if-i-
have- fattorney-how-do-i-sig "

Shelton goes on to say (see email exchanges) how he was trying to help Daniggelis and now regrets it, and he
implores me to not waste my time with him. Shelton also answered legal questions about whether one needed
their own money at closing, and the difference between a mere notice of deposition and an official & binding
subpoena. Finally, Shelton goes on to say:

“plot of your legal arguments are very valid...but you are fighting for a liar and scammer. I firmly believe that, Your
resources are being wasted in the eyes of God.” {In his 5/16/2017 11:14:43 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time reply]
and: “Good luck but please leave me alone if possible.” [In his 5/16/2017 6:49:24 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time
reply, that morning].

[ agree with Shelton on some of what he says (about the strength of my legal acguments), but disagree that it is a
waste of time, and I'm hoping that This Court does not prove him right on this point. He asks me to leave him
out of it “if possible,” but since he's a material witness in the criminal Grand Theft of a house and land, by
means of clear & obvious forgery, he can't be “out” of it except by leave of This Court, and even that (if the
court issued such an order) would be contrary to loads of case law & statutes regarding witnesses, crimes, efc.

*

ELT

But, in short, 1 include our email exchange because 1 believe his claims that the judges may have used this
(incorrect) legal standard, namely, falsely assuming that a POA could legally forge the signature of the
principal. (And, T school him on the terms of the contract, showing that even assumning the POA existed, it was a
“limited” POA, limited both by scope and time, and both made it illegal to transfer title, as it was for a sale, not
a quit claim, and no sale ensued as there was no payment to Daniggelis—and his signature was clearly forged.

_ Richard Daniggelis has told me, on numerous occasions, of his desire to include both certain legal arguments
and certain recollections of which his attorney, Andjelko Galic, did not include in his filings. As 'm intervening
as a matter of right, T have a right to include said “orphaned” legal arguments and statements of fact:

1) Richard has repeatedly asked me why Younes didn't evict him right away, after having gotten “legal”
title to the house, from Judge Otto's ruling and/or Judge Diana Rosario's order in the Civil Court. Mr.
Daniggelis clearly told me that he felt Younes was afiaid of being found out for mortgage fraud, or else
he would've evicted him sooner. :

2) Mr. Daniggelis also told me that fudge George F. Scully, Jr., who apparently was assigned the civil
division case, at one point, said (in open court, I think) that he had had funch with Judge Michael F. Otto
(who was a Chancery judge for Daniggelis' case at one point). Daniggelis then said that shortly
thereafter, Judge Scully adjured & warned Younes to “be careful for what you ask for—you just might
get it” or words to that effect. While I'm not sure of what legal significance this might have, Daniggelis
said that he felt that Scully & Otto had discussed the matter privately at lunch, and [ include it in my
statements, in order that the record not be lacking. (As this is probably the last chance to include relevant
filings—I want to give The Court all the tools it needs to do its job.)

3) As further clarified in “Exhibit-D” of my 04/17/2017 filing to This Court, Richard asked me to

Page 3 of 3 of Affidavit of Gordon Wayne Watts



search for & locate documentation which would support his theory that Younes' complaints to the Office of the
Attorney General (OAG) intimidated the banks & title companies, thereby blackmailing them into colluding to
commit R.1.C.0. Crimes—and intimidated into giving him a “sweetheart” loan modification. [While it's harder
to prove collusion or intent, it's a matter of record that the bank did, in fact, reduce both the interest and
principal of Younes' loan by huge amounts—as I clearly document.]

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9

When discussing this matter with one mutual friend, has asked me if the original signature (you know,
the one I'm alleging is forged) could be produced by the banks and/or Atty. Joseph Younes. My friend
was implying that since Daniggelis' signature was forged (he's a mutual friend of Daniggelis and myself,
and believes Daniggelis' claims], no original existed: It was a photocopy, e.g., felony forgery fraud.
Since my friend's observation is good, I include it in my overlooked legal arguments, here.

This Court is fully aware of the fact that John LaRoque has continued to (illegally) evade deposition by
Daniggelis' attorney, Andjelko Galic, While I don't know what Galic might ask him (nor do T know what
LaRoque is trying to hide), it's painfully obvious—even to any blind person—that John LaRoque is
trying to hide something, and I think that “something™ is further proof/details of the forgery fraud.
Richard repeatedly told me that when people hear he signed the POA & the first Warranty Deed (where
his signature wasn't forged), they automatically think that this is proof that he just “gave away” the
house. Because of that, Richard has been trying (in vain, T might add) to somehow convey to This Court
that this isn't true—and offer a sound legal explanation. Since Richard is unable (and his attorney is
either unable and/or unwilling), T shall do so—since it represents my interests in Intervention: Richard
told me (repeatedly) that other attorneys had previously had him sign Warranty Deeds (like he did here)
to help them in their negotiations to discuss refinancing, part-ownership shares, or other matters—and
that, in mo instance did any attorney try to take title. Because of this, when Younes & Shelton asked
Daniggelis, in like-manner, to sign a warranty deed & POA, he believed it was necessary for the
transaction—and that it was not his intent to simply “give away” the house—based on past attorney
interactions—and based on what Younes & Shelton told him—in their official capacity as attorncy at
law.

Daniggelis has said (or implied) numerous times that people view him as helpless & pushover because
of his advanced age (I think he is 78 year-old or so, at this time), and that they think it would be
“unwise” to allow him to hold title. But, since Daniggelis has said that he thinks he can get a reverse
mortgage and/or sell shares to Investors, and/or rent out rooms, therefore these arguments (about his age
and alleged inability to manage the house/land) must be rebutted and resisted. Here, T am so doing.
Daniggelis has said that, at one court hearing (I think, while waiting for court to convene) that Younes
said that he wanted to “wash his hands” of 1720 N. Sedgwick, since it was becoming more trouble than
it was worth. While I'm not sure of any “direct” legal relevance, here, this recollection (and others
above) that Daniggelis made might be useful in helping understand the issues. 5o, since Daniggelis can't
enter them into the record—and since I have legal rights of intervening, I shall do so, here.

Oh, and perhaps the most interesting (and possibly useful) recollection that T must add is this one: When
Judge Michael F. Otto, the Chancery Division judge for GMAC v. Daniggelis (the case ihat was
transferred to the Law Division, the above-captioned case) entered his 5/15/2014 order snatching title
from Daniggelis—and giving it to Younes—Mr. Daniggelis tells me that he jumped up in court and
blurted out to the effect of: “Hey, if I were not the true owner of 1720 N, Sedgwick, then why was
there a huge monetary judgment settlement by Stewart Title to me, for such-and-such amount!?”
Mr. Daniggelis tells me that Judge Otto was startled & possibly frightened by the fact that he'd just
entered an incorrect order, but that he was unwilling to admit any wrongdoing, and—instead—
Daniggelis tells me that Judge Otto “passed the buck™ and said: “Ah, we're going to have to transfer this
case to the Law Division,” or words to that effect. [I would add: 'Passing the Buck' is not good practice,
and diminishes the reputation of the court—since, of course, The Buck Stops Here, and the matter
should be decided here—and not elsewhere.]

Page Affidavit of Gordon Wa 1y



Closing statement:

I tully know, realise, & understand that This Court has received lots of lengthy written filings from me, and I'm
not joyful or happy at the thought that it might be difficult to read (because of the length).

[Just remember, tho: As hard as it may be to read, it was 10X harder for me to write, so please appreciate that.]

I am not trying to make This Court's job harder—or be “vexatious” in any manner—since T know
judges, clerks, & staff are all human, like myself. (And, as stated in my opening arguments in my
Tntervention, 1 inserted a rare apology for being slightly emotional with certain unnamed clerks. But, as
Daniggelis is like a grandfather to me, and his repeated mistreatment—and this court's refusal to grant him
justice—is like continually kicking a dog, then I will compare myself with a “dog”and say that while barking
is not necessarily right, nonetheless, I beg Forgiveness and Pardon from This Honourable Court for being
human: [f you keep kicking a dog, it will eventually yelp.

Therefore, [ respectfully submit this sworn, witnessed, & notarised Affidavit, which should serve as a legal

proxy for the “Statements of the Case & Facts” in my legal briefs.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT 0
\ ¥ ) i ¥, &, ‘-&

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn before me this 5#\“ day of
YA — 2017, by GORDON WAYNE WATTS, Aftiant, whoy, M@) personally knowﬁ“t‘o%e, who
‘@xﬁﬁl— t ) produce identification as shown below, and who fﬁ)ﬁ‘ not ) take an oath.

I e T)

IDENTIFICATION TYPE: Yeiwess Licopce
L. = O]

T

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: (*! ‘l,t)ég._) 0-299-66-124-0

(*) In compliance with Rule 138, ILLINOIS SUPREME COURT RULES, “Personal Identity Information” (b)
(2), “driver’s license numbers,” T am not including my full Driver's License Number. However, in accordance
with Rule 138 (¢)}(2), “A redacted filing of personal identity information for the public record is permissible and
shall only include: the last four digits of the driver’s license number.” Therefore, T am asking This Notary to
use only the last 4 digits.

See: http:/, i

s Dyg Sully 5,017
Notary Publlc, State of Florida

Commigslon# GG 100901 My Commission Expires; l/houf J | 202)
My comm. explres May 02, 2021 Ry
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TIS27 Gmail - Paul, this Is Gordaon, again... Something odd's happening...

Gordon Watts <gww1210@gmail.corn:>

Paul, this is Gordon, again... Something odd’s héppening...

Gww1210@aol.com <Gww1210@aol.com: Tue, May 16, 2017 at 10:17 PM
Ta: plshelton@sbeglobal.net
Co: Gwwi1210@aol.com, gww1210@gmail.com

Wow - you have taken quite a bit of time to respond to me in great detail, twice, just now; Thank you,
Paul.

I will try and reply to each point in both of your emails in one response, - and ‘interleave' my replies
below each of your responses, for clarity -

As email is usually done, | will put your more recent response on top, and I'll respond in bold-faced
dark green for clarity. (So, that means you'll read it from the bottom up, like usual.) - —see below... [[l
will number my points to make it a bit easier.)]

iha massage dated 6/16/20117:06:26 A:M; Eastern Daylight Time] pisheifon@shcglobalinet writes:

Gordon

You need to get past the “forgery”. Richard is a liar. He gave what's her name a POA so he could make
all these fraud claims. But in reality, he gave her POA and she had right to alter deed, even date, "forge"
it or sign properly as attomey in fact. That is the judges paint.

{[ #10 J] Wow, finally some thoughts or a counter-argument. Thank you, Paulll While | think I'll
respectfully dissent, know this solemn axiom: | don't get smarter by asking views or feedback from
people who are 'yes' men/women - and only agree with mel.. Anyhow, | saw the record: While there
*was" a POA, it obviously wasn't as powerful as you suggest — otherwise, the title would have
transferred on the May 2006 deed, and Younes kicked him out with a 5-day notice back then, Besides,
the POA 1 see in my record http://gordonwaynewatts.com/Mortgage FraudGourtDocs/2007-CH-29738-
LAW-DIV-Sept09-2015-Motion-Amicus-Exhibits-GardonWayneWatts.pdf or http://gordonwatts.com/
MortgageFraudCourtDocs/2007-CH-29738-LAW-DIV-Sept09-2015-Motion-Amicue-Ex hibits-
GordonWWayneWatts.pdf see "Exhibit Watts-G," was good only until June 30, 2006, when it became
irrevocable (and was revoked by the affidavit of forgery put in the recorder’s office,

remember?), meaning that the July 09, 2006 'signature' — even if possibly with the POA, hefore then,
wasn't possible afterward, as the POA had expired. (But good argumentl)

Besidés, “Exhibit Watts-F," was the same copy, but not notarised, meaning the notary stamp was
illegally put on afterthe-fact (unless someone had a photocopy machine at that Starbuck’s that day, to
scan a before & after - not likely). But, unless Rhone testified that she used the POA for that purpose
(and she didn't, | don't think), it is clear that fraud occurred.

Note also, it was a 'limited' POA, for a real estate 'transaction,’ to an outright quit claim deed transfar -
big difference. A transaction is more than merely deeding over the property, and, again, no
consideration is an issue, below...

The deed was a valid transfer instrument, in equity. She did what she did with his authority and the title
co accepted it. End of story.

[{ #11 ]| But the lack of consideration was a stumbling-block, as | paint out: Stilk v. Myrick, 170 Eng.
Rep. 1168, 1168 (1809) (L.R.G.P) (Ellenborough, L) {holding & renegotiated contract void due to lack of
consideration). Daniggelis wasn't paid, which voids any ‘transfer’ on that grounds too.

Hitps:#mail.g oogle.comimail A/ ui=28ik=faac0ddSfe8jsver=IEZPUTRTH en.&vew=plasrsg = 15c1 4326401275¢18g=sheltandg s=truessearch=queryddsqt=1... 1!1(!
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152017 Gmall - Paul, this is Gordon, again... Something odd's happening...
| Bieasé keep in. mind | ara not:a liar, and 1 have no'reason to lie now)

#1211 by‘and farge, believe your, Paul < but | still have doubts about Daniggelis' claim that you &
your wife testified that she witnessed something he signed, when he says she never met him. And, the
fact you have Exhibit-F in my attached brief, here not natarised, but Exhibit G was? How was that
possible? Probably, someone notarised this after he signed it - again, not the worst crime (people do it
all the time - and Daniggelis DID admit to signing it), but still a fib-is a fib, and unecessarily gives you a
bad name if Daniggelis is correct here.

And ! tried to help Richard. A waste of a lot of time, | feel stupid about it now. He lied to me and was
hatching his plan to claim he was wronged. This is a man who inherited the building free and clear;

[[#13]] Actually, he saysthe he bought out his siblings' shares - and, I'm guessing, ata substantial cost.
(I think he has no reason to lie about this, but | admit | don't know all the fact - and this point is really
unimportant to the criminal aspects.)

sold the garage for profit; refinanced multiple times and never made a payment and used the cash out to
do who Knows what cause the place is a pit. He filed BK many times by himself. Like [ say dumb like a
fox. He was at the end of the line and the women beguiled him and “convinced" him to seli to an
investor, live there 6 months and mave. Richard agreed, but hatched his real plan to cry ignorance and
nativity and fraud. It's worked. | helped him out and tried to get him to wite his baok; I spoke to him for
hours about his life and plan.

[[#14]] He does talk and talk and talkl.. (And, just between you & me, Richard agrees with me & thinks
you are much more honegt than Younes, and even told me how you said that you couldn't stand
Younes any longer and had to stop being his law partner. Rich thinks an« hopes that you will turn
state's witness and help us win, which would be appropriate if, in fact, laws were broken.)

Even if Rich made stupid financial decisions & bit off more than he could chew, nonetheless, 2 wrongs
make not a right, and, while | like the strength of your POA argument above, [ think it's clear that Erika
Rhone's scheme didn't work, since her POA expired, and was legally revoked. Even if a judge says
otherwise, | still am not convinced. (Let's not forget the side-agreements that limited the POA for use of
paying arrearages, etc. Since title didn't transfer on the May 2006 Warranty deed, this is proof of the
side-contracts existence, which limited this transfer; otherwise, title would have not had to wait til the
July 2006 warranty deed!

Besides, Paul, even **if** what you're saying is true about her use of the POA, she would have had to
sign her OWN name, and invoke the POA, to make it legal. Otherwise, she was committing a forgery.
I'll give you an example: Even IF | hired a security guard, and gave him permission to entera propetty
[ (theoretically) owned, it would be illegal for him to impersonate ME and try to enter it. Rhone, if she
was the one forging the signature, is still guilty of forgery. Just remember, a POA does NOT give any
person license to break the law, and forgery is still criminally illegal - and has no statutes of
limitations, Moreaver, there were ‘acts of furtherance' committed more recently (Younes' continued
attempts to gain property via forged signature, and knowingly dealing in styolen property), which |
think will (a) possibly convince the State's attorney supervisor to overrule Asst. State Atty. Thomas
Simpson on this point, and (b) convince the IARDC to revoke Younes' law license.

Remember, Paul — even if Younes "got away" with this due to statutes of limitations expiring, there
was a lacal teacherin my area who, while unable to be “"criminaily" prosecuted for making a

sexual joke to a student, will probably get fired as a teacher. A lawyer need not break a criminal law
to be disbarred — as you found out the hard way. Younes is, in my view, MUCH more guilty than you,
and if the JARDC doesn't disbar him SOON!L, | will probably contact John Kass and friends and inform
them that the IARDC admits (and/or knows) that criminal acts were committed that were
“untouchable” due *solely* to SOL (Stattes of Limitation) issue - and that the IARDC is saying that you
cah commit a crime and still be an attorney in "Grook County," IL. so long as the SOL expire! ... not.
SOL also stands for sh-t out of luck, and that is the case, as Younes is obviously much more guilty than
you, and will sooner-or-later face even harsher sanctions, if there isa God. —.. —.. There *is* a God.

httpa:ﬂmail.googIe.com'maiIlwof?m=28¢1k=fbac04d5fe&jsmerntEZPUTRTM.en.&\jew:pt&mg=15c1432640f275c1&q=3helt0n&qs=true&search=query&dsqt=1... 210
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He canvinced me he would move out and go to his sisters. The place was simply mortgaged out. Check
the records. He has you now warking for free, all to keep squatting for free.

[[#15] Ah, "mortgaged out™: a term meaning that he Ta borrow more than is necessary to secure the
purchase or improvement of real estate. Yes, but no proof of payment exists, so even so, the ‘contract'
is not valid; Stilk v. Myrick, 170 Eng. Rep. 1168, 1168 (1809) (L..R.C.P) (Elienborough, L) (holding a
renegotiated contract void due to lack of consideration). Daniggelis wasn't paid, which voids any
‘transfer’ on that grounds too.

But, anyhow, Karen Shanner, formerly with Steward Title, allegedly testified that you & others broke a
bunch of broker rules. AND, if you knew the title was transferred on a forged signature & didn't speak
up, you were at fault. (But maybe you believed Rhone had POA permission, even tho | know thatno
POA authorises anyone to break a law, like forgery, etc.)

There is a better client for you. Richard simply is a scammer. He sucked all the equity from the place
and his time is up.

[[#16]] OK, even he admits he spent a little bit of it for improvements, and such, hut this is de minimus if
crimes were committed. Rhone can't simply break a law because of a POA - that is absurd!

| wish you'd mowe on to someone wha deserves your wark.

You've convinced yourself Richard is honorable. But he is not.

[[#17]] Well, while Daniggelis is argumentive and talkative, | don't accept your legal analysis, (But am
apen to being wrong! Remember, | admitted to Judge Otto that | was wrong about teleconferences for
people like me in Florida, and that it was only optional, not mandated!)

Clest la vie.

[[#18]] Such is life; that's how things happen. | wish blessings upon you too, but if you are indeed guilty
of lying about witnessing / notarising that Exhibit-G in my PDF attachment, in this email, and/or wrong in
your assessment that Rhone could commit a forgery & break the law, you should admit where you're
wrong - but only IF you're wrong, and for nothing more. Defend yourself where you're innocent, which is
true for the vast majority of the issues.

Blessings
Paul
Sent from my iFhone

On May 18, 2017, at 3:18 AM, Gww1210@aal.com wrote:

Paul, this is Gordon, again...

in'a massage dated 5/16/2017, 6:49:24 AW, Eastern Daylight Time; plshelton@sbeglobat.net writes:

| This is personal and confidentiat and I'm trusting that none of what | say here is used against me.

[[ #1 1] While | will admit that | think you and/or your wife may have lied about my friend, Richard
Daniggelis (regarding her alleged witness of his signing something), | have absolutely no motive to
betray your confidence or otherwise do you harm. (While I'm far from perfect, Paul, please remember
that even when | was convinced you were the 'main’ bad guy, | was trying to encourage you to hang in
there - and also see what solution | could propose that would be fair to all ~ AND, aven now that I'm
sure that Joseph Younes **KNOWINGLY** took title of a house, when he **KNEW** that the transfer was

httpa:ﬂmail.googIe.corrvrnaillwﬂf?l.:i=2&ik=fbaco4d5fe&jmr=IEZPUTRTf>d.en.&\.iew=pt&rmg=15c1432640m7501&qsshdton&qwtrue&search:query&dsqt=1.‘. 310
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done using a forged signature (I KNOW he knew, because | notified him, hello!?), and I'm convinced
that he's FAAAR more criminally-guilt — and quite evil to boot — nonetheless, even regarding Younes, |
don't wish to seek for him to be made homeless or even unemployed (tho some of that may eventually
result anyway).

So, what I'm saying is this, Paul — even tho I'm sadly VERY human & make mistakes, if1 don't even
wish revenge (but merely punishment) on Younes, | certainly don't want to kick *you™ while you're
down, in any way, if | can help it. (I'm guessing you were probably guilty of something small, but were
punished far more than you should have been. [ say that hecause | believe Daniggelis has no reason to
make up a story and falsely accuse you & your wife of lying on the stand. So, | VERY much helieve you
& your wife lied about her witnessing his signature, and would [ike to hear your take on why
Daniggelis said this — and come clean, If his accusation is correct — but, even if true, all agreed that
Daniggelis signed the PQA, and so lying about a notary witnessing it, while wrong & illegal, is a self-
inflicted unforced error, and not at all as criminally-illegal or as morally-immoral as what Younes did,
in taking a house while knowing it was done on a forged signature - and then hragging to Daniggelis
that he was "distanced” or "separated” from the actual crime.

Please come clean an this small point — or else defend yourself in the best way you know how: not
only am | curious, but moreover, this will come back to haunt you if you don't address it,

1 did nothing wrong as to Richard, deep down Richard knows the truth. | lost time and maney on
Richard, trying to help him. He fooled me. The real culprit was the African American girl, can't remember
her name,

[[ #2 11 | think it may be Erika Rhone?...

she had POA over Richard, and brought Richard to me, She is dumb like a fox and was very attractive
too and used that to manipulated people. Richard was one of many she figured out away to make
money upon. | saw closed deals with her where her company netted $80-100k on flipping to a 700 credit
“buyer”. She'd buy a two flat in depressed black neighborhood for like $80k da a quick rehab and "sell"
it to someone for $240k making that nice profit for rehab costs to her company.

| have to think on this, the Larocque issue, He was once my best friend and only supplied the money
which is not illegal.

[{#3 11 | spoke *briefly* by phone with Lou Brydges (by phone - after pestering him a lot via email &
phone voice mail messages), and he says the same thing; While | know you don't like him, I'm glad
both of you weighed in. Moreover, Robert J. More, the weirdo "vexatious litigant" character who was
the infamous unpaying tenant of Daniggelis, is like an idiot savant on case law (but with no common
sense), and when | asked him the same question, he said he saw no reason that it would be illegal for
Younes to borrow money from LaRocque to do a closing. | think Mr. More's logic is sound, and, except
for possible creditaworthiness issues (where some obscure law might require a person to prove their
credit or financial mojo is good), | tend to agree. Thanks once again for clarifying what happened ~
and what is legal here. After | asked him if he remember my Fla Supreme Court filings, Brydges did,
however, say he was impressed with my 4-3 loss in the Fla Supreme courtin re Terri Schiavo, the
tamous ‘feeding tube' girl, and said, in his view, it was a win, since i came so close to winning against
stacked long odds. | sort-or agree.

No reason to take his testimony at all. It was just another investment. He is quite rich sa | just think he
doesn't want to waste his time.

([ #4 J] That sort of makes sense, and thx 4 offering your thoughts. But if Galic keeps seeking to depose
him, and LaRacque keeps hiding, this smells, to me, [ike there's something there. {Why else would
Galic pursue, and why else would LaRocque hide? Avoiding wasting time is not motive enough in light
of the risk if his ass being arrested, charged, and either fined or locked up - not to mention possibly
losing his FINRA credentials.) Something dogsn't seem right here, Faul, hut 1 can't put my finger on it,
and neither can Daniggelis or More — and Galic is not talking (Lawyer-client privilege, plus he wants to
surprise LaRocque, so he's keeping silent & tight-lipped.}

hitps:ffmail.g oog le.comimall w0 Pu= 284 k=fbac04dSle8isver={EZPUTR TH.en.8ew=ptamsg = 15014326401275¢18q =shellondq a=trueBeearch=queryddsqt=1... 4110
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in reality though, Richard really has no case.

[{ #5 ]] Respectfully, [ disagree: While Danigaelis (as a practical matter) may be in over his head In
payments, etc., really, Paul, haw could the transfer of title be legal in light of the fact that —a—, it's an
obvious photocopy (identical signature, plus whiteout), and —b- Danigellis didn’t get paid either (no
contract is valid without consideration e.g., payment). Plus, —c~ Daniggelis has no motive to just give
up the house & land with hundreds of thousands of dollars of equity, which makes the transfer even
more criminal, in light of the stolen equity. (And, ~d- sources tell me that there was usuary or
otherwise illegal interest schemes, not to —e— mention that Linda Green fraud issue.} — really, Paul,
how could any transfer of title be legal like that? If you're saying *this* isfegal, then —f~ (since a-e add
up) I'll just go and forge a signature and take whatever [ wantl., Oh, realty?... ... —NOT.

| Certainly you can create ane but | know the truth. Richard is dumb like a fox too.

[[ #6 ]| Yes, and even Rich admits he over-extended himself in trying t buy or otherwise build 2 houses,
but 2 wrongs make not a right, and nothing can legally justify what happened to Rich. ONLY if he did a
quit claim or something (which he didn’t do) would it even be *possible* to consider condoning or
otherwise supporting such an (otherwise illegal) transfer.

| She was just "dumker.

[[#7 ]] Well, if she did the forgery, then yes — what comes around, goes around: "KARMA" is the
eastern way of saying the Godly law of Sowing & reaping is truel... She'll get hers is she did the
forgery -- or knew about it and was silent - or both.

| He should eventually give up the house. He is still squatting, little birds tell me.

[[ #8 ]| Well, the house has NO roof, and is being rained on ~ but (spiritually-speaking, anyhow), yes,
he's squatting.

| Good luck but please leave me alone if possible.

([ #9 1] Well, [ believe you will eventually be summoned to testify ~ | can't guarantee it {and have no
power and na much mare infiuence, here), but if (as | am guessing) you‘re only guilty of lying about
the notary witnessing Daniggelis signing a POA, my guess is you should come clean, which would gain
you credibility, and then it would (greatly, I'm guessing) lessen the probability of you getting charged
with doing andior covering up the forgery. What? Sent from an iPhone? That nutty Robert .J. more
character just bought me an Android cell phone, and I'm discovering just how hard it is to type in on
such a small keypad — [ am amazed that ANYONE uses those things! And 1 only use it via WiFi {on my
own modem or uptown with others' Wiff), as a "plan’ costs WAAAYY too much money. My own cell
phone (863-409-2109) is a prepaid welfare phone — since the economy is so bad that even us right-wing
Conservatives are lining up for social programs. iy home phone, 863-688-9880, is much more
“normal," altho it doesn't text or anything.

But, anyhow, if you're (almost 100%) innocent, you have nothing to lose and much to gain by following
my example of epeaking up about wrongs. You want to do that as a 'national' or whatever, right? Why
not do so where it can make a difference. Capt. James T. Kirk, in Star Trek: Generations (a movie) told
Capt. Jean-Luc Picard that ONLY when he was in the captain’s seat could he make a difference -

['m *old* (just turned 51!), and you're what? Even older? We won't be here forever, Paul - only while
we're in the 'Captain's Chair' can we make a difference -- observe:

Star Trek; Generations (1994)

hum:llmil,googIe.coreraiIMOI?ui=28dk=fbac04d5fe&]a\er=IEZPUTRThd.en‘&\.ie\wpt&rmg=15c1432640f‘27501&q=shelton&qs=true&aearch=query&dsqt=1... 5/1q
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. Showing'all 38 items
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Kirk: Captain of the Er1'te'§i;)rise‘ huh? .

Picard: That's right. . ST
Kirk: Close to retiremen‘t’?*' o = " |
F’icard I'm not planning on it.

Kirk: Well et me tell you somethmg Don't! Don't let them promote you. Don't Iet them transfer youl.
Don't let them dao *anything* that takes. you off the bndge of that- ship, ‘because while you're there... you
can, make a difference. : :

Pica rd: Come back with: me Help me stop Soran ‘Help make a. diﬁerence again!

Kirk: Who am | to argue with the captam of the E‘.nterprtse? Whats the name of that pianet? Veridian III‘?
Picard; That's right. - S e e
¢ Kirke ttake it the adds are against us fmd the S|tuat|on i8 grlm’?

Picard You could say that

: Kirk Yol know if Spock were here, he'd: say 1'was an irrational, lilogical human bemg for goirig on a
miaslon Jike that.

Kirkz"Sounds like fun! - . . g . .
14 of*14 faund this intergst ng,;;jsmm; this

N a— w w meMomorm o m s Anae " ow v [P e L

source: http:/imwimdb. com/ditle/ti0111280/quotes

'Blessings brother
Paul

Sent fram my iPhone

On Tuesday, May 16,2017, at 3: 18 AN, Gwwi210@aol.com wrote;

o R P ok e ) A hoasind

Paul, this is Gordon, again... Something odd’s happening, & | wanted to pick your brain,
ak?

GMAC v Younes, Daniggelis, Shelton, et al, 2007-CH-29738 hitps://w3.
courtlink.lexisnexis.com/cookcounty/Finddock.asp?DocketKey=CAAHOCHOCJHDIOCH
was transfarred out of Chancery and into the Law Division, https://w3.
courtlink.lexisnexis.com/cockcounty/FindDock. asp?NCase=
&SearchType=2&Database=2&case_ no«»&F’Ltype-z&sname-daniggetis&CDate— and
under the same case number to boot. In case you hawen't notlced Andjelko Gallc
Daniggelis' attorney, keeps deposing John LaRocque, and LaRocgl

httpss:ﬂmail.g oogle.cormmail/wd 2ui=28{k=fhacl4dsled] ever=IEZPUTRTA.en.dvew=piarmsg = 16014326401275¢ 18 =sheltonBqs=fruesearch=queryddaqt=1...
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Heposition] Obviously, he must feel he has somathing to hide. Judge Sanjay Tailor was
threatening to dismiss the case if Galic couldn't get LaRocque into deposition - but a few
things seem odd:

1) Why does Galic want to question him? To see who committed the obvious forgery,
mayhbe? (The signatures on the two warranty deeds is IDENTICAL, as you well recall - and
there's whiteout on the latter one, which was used to transfer title, after the 1st desl fell
through, due to unpleasant side-agreements Daniggelis put in place.)

2) Why would LaRocque be afraid to testify? (Maybe Galic has some doctumentation to
pin him down to testify on some point?..)

3) Judge Tailor is said to have suggested Galic not merely 'depose’ LaRocque, but rather,
issue a subpoena, something that (according ta Daniggelis) he did not do. Why would he
be afraid to issue a subpoena? (And, what's the difference in deposing him and issuing a
subpoena, or maybe ll ask Google that onel)

4} Lastly, Daniggelis thinks that maybe Joseph Younes, who eventually got title to the
house (see my news item, below), was supposed to bring his own money to the closing,
and didn't and that this broke some law. Gould that be the reason Galic wants to depose
LaRacque? My sources tell me that it's not iflegal to go to a closing using someone eise's
maney, and that it's merely barrowing it.

What are your thoughts on 1.4, here? Thanks!
Gordon Wayne Watts in Florida

begin- copy/paste of news item:

¥

(Ftl, 14 Apr. 2017; UPDATED Sat. 29 Apr. 2017, from Staff Reports; NEWS) Cowrfs * Chicugo
Courts refuse (o stop ilfegal construction/demolition: "Morigage Rescie Scam™ victim's house
almost destroyed ® UPDATE: As previously repotted by DNAinfo (““Roifed Historic Building
In Ol Town Triangle Could Be Seized By City,” by Ted Cox, DNAinfo, March 30,

2017 COMMENTS; and: “Ratted' Old Town Triangle House Ouwner Faces Daily $1K Fing
As Charges Fly," by Ted Cox, DNAinfo, April 07, 2017 COMMENTS, and: “Rolted’ Oid Town
House Slated For Repairs As Fines Threatened Again,” by Ted Cox, DNAInfo, April 28,
2017 COMMENTS), the house which was featured in our previous Tue. 01 Dac. 2018 story,
linked here was almost destroyed, even in spite of repeated warnings to The

Court's Chancery, Civil, and Law Divisions This story is developing: keep posted for

updates. The Register's opan-source dockst, is accessible hare with most or all key filings.
[Perma-ink to this story: click hers]

—and copy/paste of same.

Gordon Wayne Watts, editor-in-chief, The Register

In & message gj;atg'fchgql'lf‘g'IgQ‘I? 12:38:13'A.M. Eastern Daylight.Time;
Gwwi210@agl.com wiites:

Long time no see, Paul, Sadly, the only person that pays me for my hard work,
here, is the Lord God, himself.. (of course, through intermediaries, like farnily),
but even my friends (who benefit) almost never repay or compensate me. I'm not
even sure what an American National is, but 'm guessing it is like a Patriot, like
when | used to have time to stand by the roadside {(e.g., the Interstate
Overpasses, which is where it got its name) with signs for the Overpasses for

7O
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Armerica movement (which used to be called Overpasses for the Impeachment of
Obama),

[ personally know James Neighbors, the national founder for Overpasses, and
Dallas Thurman, who is lieutenant; they're both on my Facebaok, While they're
generally conservative, they are also against corporate welfare and "Grony"
capitalism, sa it is more populist or libertarian in nature, I'd say. You kKnow, it
would help if you could wlunteer some information about who executed the
forgery. While there *might* be some short-term “legal pain," long-term, it would
be the best investment, My guess is that you're *much* more honest than
Younes, which is clear because he is unnecessarily rude (telling me to not call
him back, when | called ance a long time ago to apologize for not filing something
informative & helpful sooner). But, no disrespect meant, when Daniggelis tells me
you & your wife lied about a notary being present when he signed something (not
sure why anyone would want to lie about that, as he freely admits that he signed
it), | believe hirm, and | wonder why he would say that. He has said that you told
him that Younes disgusted you or words to that effect, and that Younes was
getting to be too evil "even for you" | thin were his exact (or similar) words. This
suggests that Daniggelis thinks you're dishonest, but less than Younes.

| feel bad that there is the chance that you did something wrong (possibly
Daniggelis was right about his claims you & your wife lied - | don't know, and
must give both sides the benefit of the doubt, as a misuriderstanding could have
occurred, making both of you honest). But anyhow, no one I've ever spoken with
(and no cne I've ever "dealt with" — excepting the bad judge Otto character)
disputed my assessment that the 2nd warranty deed was forged via a photocopy.
Even Otto didn't outright disputs it, but rather made light of it in his ruling,
suggesting that even if his court had jurisdiction on the merits (it was on appeal,
then), that this new finding would not have made any difference. I'm calling
bullshit on his claim, as it was pure B.S. His order, of course, is on my online
docket, if you want to read it.

8o, don't you think that it's pretty-much certain that the 2nd warranty deed used
a photecapied signhature of the 1st ane? And, what should (or can) be done about
that, now? What do you think about these tough guestions? (Well, the 1st one
wasn't tough: Easy for even a blind mian to see it was forged, but the
ramifications of the court system's refusal to fix it are a “tough” pill to swallow,)
But anyhow; what you think of it? And, what are you doing now days?

Thanks,

Gordon W. Watts

in a message dated 4/17/2017 8:05173 P. M. Easter Daylight Time;
plshelton@sbeglobalnet writes;

Gordan:
Interesting...do you make a living filing this stuf? Just wonerimg..
Are you familiar with how to become an American national?

Thanks

810
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Paul L. Shelton

On Monday, ABHl-17, 2017 7545, Al Gyw 1210 ol 6o
<Gwwi210@aof.com> wrote:

L it N L T

Counsel,

| have filed an amicus curiae brief, with requisite motion. Itis
attached.

Let me remind everyone that there is a hearing in Room 1912,
before Hon. Diane M. Shelley, Circuit Judge, Law Division, in this
case, at 9:00am CST, today (Monday, 17 April 2017).

My brief has seven exhibits (up to Exhibit-G), but | am hesitant
to include these in the email attachments (tho | may try after

| electronically serve this brief), because the attachments are
close to 20MB, and that might be a little large for some email
servers,

You can pick up your copies of the exhibits here:
www.GordonWatts.com/MortgageFraudCourtDocs /DOCKET-
MortgageFraudCase. html

or here:

www.GordonWayneWatts.com/
MortgageFraudCourtDocs/DOCKET-MortgageFraudCase.htmi

The docket entry is dated "*04/17/2017," and is pretty close to
the hottom of the page. Or, you could wait for the hard copies,
which [ am working on sending right now. Should you lose these
links, above, my docket of selected items is stil! linked through
the front-page news item in question, on The Register, my
namesake blogs.

Best,

Gordon Wayne Watts, editor-in-chief, The Register

www. GordonWayneWatts.com / www, GordonWatts,com

BS, The Florida State University, Biological & Chemical Sciences;

Class of 2000, double major with honours

A8, United Electronics Tnstitute, Class of 1988, Valedictorian

821 Alicia Road, Lakeland, FI. 33801-2113
Home:(863)688-9880 Work: (863)686-3411 Voice&FAX:
(863)687-6141 Cell(863)409-2109

See also: http://Gordon_Watts. Tripod.com/consumer.htm

hittps:Aimeil.g oog! e.comimalliw/7ui= 281k foac04ddbled] sver=IEZPUTR THd.en.8Mewspt8mag= 15c14326401275¢18q =shelton8g s=tr Uedsearchrquerydsgt=1... M0
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Gww1210@aol.com ; Gww12102002@ Yahoo.com
Truth is the strongest, most stable force in the Universe

siT'tchanpe becauseryourdisbelieve it

[ RTTAIT Gl it
http://GordonWayneWatts.com / http://GordonWatts.com
Get Truth

“First, they {Nazis] came for the Jews. | was silent. | was not a Jew.
Then they came for the Communists. [ was silent. | was not a
Communist. Then they came for the trade tnionists. | was silent. | was
not a trade unionist. Then they came for me. Thera was no one left to
speak for me."(Martin Niemdller, given credit for a quotation in The
Harper Religious and Inspirational Quotation Companion, ed. Margaret
Pepper{New York: Harper &Row, 1989), 429 -as cited on page 44, note
17,0f Religious Cleansing in the American Republic, by Keith A.
Fornier,Copyright 1993, by Liberty, Life, and Family Publications.
Sotne versions have Mr. Nieméller saying: "Then they came for the
Catholics, and I didn't speak up, because I was a Protestant”; other
versions have him saying that they came for Socialists, Industrialists,
schools, the press,and/or the Church; however, it's certain he DID say
SOMETHING fike this. Actually, they may not have come for the Jews
first, as it's more likely they came for the prisoners, mentally
handicapped, &other so-called "inferiors" first -as historians tell us-so
they could get "practiced up"; however, they did come for them -due to
the silerice of their neighbors -and due in part to their own silence. 50:
"Speak up now or forever hold your peacel™GWW//

2007-C~2.PDF
2 948K

hnps:flmall.gougIe.com/mailfwor?ui=2&ikz-fbac(Mdee&jsver:|EZF’UTRTf:d.en‘&\Ae\.v:pt&rmg=15c1432640f275c1&q=shelton&qs=true&search=query&dsqt=... 10!10!
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Gordon Watts <gww1210@gmail.com>

Paul, this is Gordon, again... Something odd's happening...

Gww1210@aol.com <Gwwi210@aocl.com> Wed, May 17, 2017 at 7:00 AM
To. plsheiton@sbcglobal.net
Cc: Gww1210@aol.com, gww1210@grmail.com

Ah, that's the difference betwaen a mere notice of depositian and an official & binding subpoena. Thank you far
your detailed analysis, Paul. While your analysis seems foreign to me (and frankly a surprise that 1 wasn't
expecting!), | must assume both possibilities could be true, and look at them for plausibility:

First off, while schemers & scoundrels do exist, | don't think it likely that Daniggefis would risk outright losing the
house without any documented payment (cther than a few home-improvement loans) for the chance to “get it for
frae," something | think he would view as unlikely. So, while - theoretically - your analysis is possible, | think it
imprabably or unlikely. Schemers, who try to steal elderly peoples' houses (those who are seeking refinancing,
investars, atc.), also exist, and 1 think this possibility is more likely/prabably. That's just my take, but thank you
for the positive feedback an bath my legal arguments and your well-wishes for me & my endeavors.

Actually, | *didn't* know the distinction between the notice and the actual subpoena, but then again, I'm not a
lawyer (and barely even a legend in my own mind anymorel),

Naw, if Rich were dishonest, as you suppose, why would he repeatedly adjure me to be raspactful ta my mothar,
listen to me & give me feedbhack when | want his opinion (like you're being kind enough ta do), to listen to his
(sometimas longwinded) analyses, and fight so hard for his house, with the aim of doing justice. A wronged
person fights much harder, And, remember, he credits you for being much more honest than Younhes, which, |
think, he would not do were he dishonest. And, while he is as angry as hell (or putting on a good showl), he
insists that he does not want to do Younes and great harm more-than necessary to get his house back.

He insists that vindictive and petty vengeance is not morally right, and insists that he believes God will use this
matter to show how both courts and "the average Joe" are all dishonast and corrupt, and that we need Jesus to
help us be honest and foliow god's ways; he has repeatedly said this, and as & man thinketh in his heart, so he
does and speaks, and this suggests that you're reading him wrongly. Also, it was *your* notary seal on the
POA, which magically appeared on it after it was signed, scanned, & entered into the court record,
suggesting it was probably signed afterthe-fact —unless you carried a portable scanner with you when
you presented it to him to sign, but [ think this highly unlikely, and moreover, why would you scan in a
signed, but not notarized, copy - and then notarize it and scan in a 2nd image’? That makes no sense
to me, and I'm sure you notarized it after the fact, getting the document from Erika, the black girl,

who | thinm met him at a local Starbucks.

Since you haven't refuted my belief that you probably did notarize it after the fact (and didn't witness it), | believe
you were guilty on this point. Either you were guilty of notary without witnessing or not - but either way, | don't
want to bury you or kick you while you're down. 1 know it can be hard & risky to address this, but whether
you're quilty of the notarizing the POA after-the-fact (and without seeing him sign if) or not, you should
address the matter truthfully, and quickly. Get it out of the way. (Also, Daniggelis used you let poor people
stay in his house's 1st floar, | hear fram multiple sources, and | think he's mare honest than you see, s please
be open to that possibility.)

While [ dor't fully agree with you, thank you for trying to help me. Nonetheless, King Saul, ISRAEL'S first King.
was guilty of offering sacrifices, and not obedience, as the books of Samuel in the Oid Testament Bible recount.
Please don't let that happen to you — it's goad that you care about others' welfare (such as me) and try to clarify
tough legal knots, but please also protect and defend yourself: You can be of NO use as an "American National,"
whatever that is, if you let your name/reputation be marred by the "notary without witnessing" allegation {(whether

4
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true or not), and this all will prevent you from fighting for truly just causes (which | still think applies to Richard
Daniggelis' case, notwithstanding your views). Even if Rich is dishonest, 2 wrongs make not a right, and we must
fight the greater evls, and deal with Rich later, We must fight our own battles of honour and justice - and not be
distracted by other things.

Gordon

In a message dated 5/16/2017 11:14:43 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time, plshelton@sbcglobal.net writes:

Gardan:

My main point about the Deed is that Richard sent the woman to the closing, with the kncwledge and
expectation that the property was being sold to Younes. So, in equity, he expected and authorized the
transaction.

But, Richard is a liar and a scammer. He acted exactly as expected, and claimed the house was
stolen from him, he never aithorized transfer, the deed was a forgery, etc.

Bottom line, Kharma is a bitch. What was expected to happen did finally happen. He continues to
squat, pushing his lie and scam. A scarpion can still sting, even after the head is cut off. he was at the
end of the line with refinancing, another bank was after the house in foreclsoure and he is very Glever.

ou as a legal consultant (and a good lawyer too) can always make an argument for this guy...many
scammers and liars have a legal argument...but the story is what it is...he is writhing and fighting as
hest he can.

Its not a complete anaology, but makes the case: the guy who murders someone, but gets away with it
due to a legal technicality...he still did the act...

Richard is dumb like a fox...Hell he has gotten you to waste a lot of time an energy, when that time
cauld have been spent on many others who really deserve it...

Alot of your legal arguments are very valid...but you are fighting for a liar and scammer. | firmly heliewe
that, Your resources are being wasted in the eyes of God.

As for the subpoena versus Notice, the Notice of Dep was issued and | assume LaRocque agreed to
appear; that's a much more aggreeable situation...once the Judge allows you to issue a Subpoena for
Dep it is a required appearance when served, at a set date and place, and the deponent can be held in
contempt for not appearing...Not sure what the lawyer's thinking is...But you probably knew all that...

Blessings brother

Paul
[Quoted text hiddenj
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Gordon Watts <gww1210@gmail.com>

Paul, this is Gordon, again... Something odd's happening...

Gww1210@aol.com <Gww1210@acl.com:> Thu, May 18, 2017 at 6:56 AM

To: plshelton@sbcglobal.net
Ce: Gwwi1210@aol.com, gwwi210@gmail.com

Paul:

You said something that had me confused earlier: [[""But in reality, he gave her POA and she had right to
alter deed, even date, “forge” it or sign properly as attorney in fact. That is the judges point.""]]

First off, | looked at the POA Richard signed, and it was a "Limited' POA, limited solely to a sale (nota
quit claim deed, or giving away the property for Free without consideration eg payment).

But even aside from that, you'v ad ‘
sighature uﬁlng 'POA as authorisation PROOF

"When signing contracts on behalf of your principal, sign your own name. After signing your name, print your

name then, "As POA for' or "As Agent for" followed by the name of your principal." http:/legalbeagle.com/
5154849-sign-power-attorney . html

" There are some legal regulations and some institutional rules about the "proper" form of sighature for an agent
empowered by a durable power of attorney. But the overriding Iegal control is that you rmust make clear that you
are one persor who is empowered to sign on behalf of another™as, opposed to attempting.to forge the signature
as whally:your own! The American Bar Association sanctions two ways that an agent can sign. If you are Jane
Dae empowered as the agent for Dorothy Doe, for example, you could sign either as: "Dorothy Dae, by Jane Doe
under Pawer of Attorney" ar "Jane Doe, attorney-in-fact for Dorothy Doe." Either should pass legal muster for

some situations." hitps:/Avww.caring.com/questions/how-to-sign-documents-as-power-of-attomey

"How to Sign as Power of Attorney

When you sign a document as someane's attorney-in-fact, your signature needs to make it clear that you—not
they—are signing the document and that you are acting under the authority of a power of attomey."
https://www.legalzoom,comv/articles/how-to-sign-a-power-of-attorney-document-for-someone

“When signing on behalf of a Grantor as Attorney-in-Fact, you should always sigh YOUR OWN NAME, followed
by the words “Power of Attorney*.

Do NOT sign'the Grantora'name, — EVER!

By signing your own name with the words “Power of Attomey” after your name to any contract or other legal

document, the person receiving the documents signed by you on behalf of the person who granted you the Power

of Attorney understands exactly what is being prov:ded. ' http:/iwww. standardlegal. com/blag/if--have-power-of-
attorney-how-do-i-sign-legal-docurnents-on-behalf-of-my-grantor

** See also pages 13-14 of this 80-page PDF, where Lisa Vitek notrarised the July 09, 2006 Warranty
Deed that you say Erike Rhone was able to forge. Since you were the one who prepared this

document, you are involved somehow. But Ms. Vitek did not notarize it properly (see below), and it
‘:

§1tlpsuflmall.g oogle.corrwnaillw()l?ui:2&il<=tbac04d5fe&js»er=lEZPUTRTf)d.en.&uieVFpt&mg=1501b334b598f480&q=she|ton&qa=true&aearch=q very&simi=15...
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was not.even signed correctly (see abqve).

"How do | notarize the signature of someone acting as an attorney in fact?

An attomey in fact typically signs a document with two names: the attorney in fact’s own name and the name of
the principal. For example, if Jahn Doe is acting as attorney in fact for Mary Sue, he could sign like this:

uJohn Doe, attomey in fact for Mary Sue, principal”
or,
"Mary Sue, by John Doe, attomey in fact”

(n this case, John Doe is the person appearing before you and signing the document, but doing so on behalf of
Mary Sue. Because John Doe is the only person who is physically present and signing, you would write John
Doe's name as the signer in the appropriate parts of the certificate wording (for example, ®... personally appeared

[ 1]
before me John Doe, who acknowledged ..."). https:iiwww.nationalnotary.orglnotary-bulIetinfblogfzo15!

09/how-to-handle-notarization-attorney-in-fact

All this suggests that you could be vulne rable to criminal charges. While | disagree with you on some
points, | don't think you're as guilty as what you were portrayed, but when you ignore my suggestion to
come clean where | feel you were guilty of small issues (notarising something after the fact), you are
shooting yourself in the foot, and reducing the chances you'll get a fair shake. lllinois is corrupt, but not
as bad as Florida - my home state - trust me! Take heart and have hope - and da the right thing,
whatever it may be.

Gordon
[Quoted text hidden]
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
COUNTY DEPARTMENT — LAW DIVISION

GMAC Mortgage, LLC n/k/a: Bank of America, N.A. ) Case No.: 2007 CH 29738
aka: “LaSalle Bank National Association,” aka “US Bank, )
NA,”as trustes for Morgan Stanley Loan Trust 2006-16AX, ) Before: Hon. DIANE M. SHELLEY,
Plaintift, )} Cireuit Judge
vs. ) Case Type: CONTRACT
) District: First Muriicipal =2 -7
Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., Mr. Richard B, Daniggelis, et al., ) Calendar "W", Coyrtraom$912=  wwwr
Defendants, and ) B Be & i
) TIME-SENSITIVE; woh&fidard,  § 7%
Gordon Wayne Watts, ) in Court Room:1912, by07/E) f2ed7
Proposed Intervening Defendant, ) Court Time: 10:30am (C§; ::4' =) %"‘ 5
“ c;;;_:,'.:—; oo -:‘”‘ n.«
Notice of Mation S T T
—— - y . Yn

To: This Honourable Court and all parties bcisec ttached serve list, below)
From: Mr. Gordon Wayne Watts, LAKELAND, Fla. (full contact data, below)

Notice Proper: Pursuant to Local Rule 2.1 [“Notice of Hearing of Motions”], the undersigned movant is hereby
giving this honourable court and all parties proper notice of the attached “MOTION TO INTERVENE BY
INTERVENOR, GORDON WAYNE WATTS,” being filed instanter, in the above-captioned case—a copy of
which is attached hereto and is being served upon you.

Due to unfamiliarity with this very uncommon “local tule,” movant did not give proper “notice” of past
motions, via the “notice of motion,” in accordance with said local rule, which is peculiar to this court alone. As
This Court can see, the attached Motion to Intervene gives overwhelming evidence of Movant's right to claim
legal standing to intervene — and that the interests not being represented are **not™** “de minimus,” (unless the
court and parties are willing/able to reimburse to Mr. Watts the full amount documented herewith, and then
some for unrecorded costs, time lost from work, and emotional losses).

Moreover: The undersigned Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, through human fault, committed three (3)
unintentional offenses against This Court (and all parties), and, by virtue of this pleading, is offering a sincere
apology:

(1) While the undersigned litigant has generally had excellent and professional relations with the many
clerks and lawyers involved (in Chancery, Civil, and Law Divisions, as well as numerous judges’ chambers and
the chambers of the Chief Judge, as well as the Office of the State Attorney, and the IL Attorney General) , on
rate occasion he has cxpressed human emotion to certain unnamed clerk(s), expressing profound
disappointment over the rulings in the various cases regarding defendant, Daniggelis. While this is inexcusable
and indefensible, Tntervenor, Watts, views Daniggelis as sort-of a grandfather-figure (whom he feels was
cheated out of a house, property, and hundreds of thousands of dollars of equity therewith), and, all of us being
human can understand that if you kick a dog repeatedly (Mr. Watts is comparing himself to a dog), the dog will
eventually yelp or holler. This does not justify the yelping bark, but it is offered up as “mitigating
circumstances.” Therefore, Mr. Watts offers his sincere apologies for accasional lapses in professionalism,

(2) Although Mr. Watts' legal standing to Intervene is very strong (see above—and the attached motion
to intervene), he felt an “amicus” brief would be less invasive and more acceptable. While this may be the view
of most courts, nonetheless, for reasons unknown, case law suggests that Cook County, IL courts take a much
dimmer view of amicus curiae briefs than they do of, say, Intervention actions. Therefore, Mr. Watts offers his
sincere apologies for taking an unintentionally-oftfensive legal tact, and is hereby changing course to a
more accepted and conventional course: that of direct intervention, as provided by statutory and case
law,

1 af 6, Notic Moti Iitervenaor, rdos ne Watls



&

(3) As mentioned in the instant “Notice of Motion,” Intervenor, Watts, was unfamiliar with this
uncommon rule (Local Rule 2.1, requiring a “notice of motion” to accompany motions) which appears unique
to Cook County, IL coutts—and therefore didn't comply with the rules of the court, Therefore, pursuant to
R.2.1, proper notice is being given of the above-mentioned motion—and an apology herewith is tendered
to the court and parties.

Details; Normally, a notice of motion contains a promise for the movant to appear as such-and-such time in
such-and-such courtroom to present the motion: “Please take notice that on (certain date) and at (certain time), [
shall appear before (named judge) — or any other judge, as may be holding court, in his/her absence — in
(certain courtroom) to present (certain motion), which is attached hereto.”

The undersigned Movant understands the value and importance of in propia persona physical appearance (to be
available, for example, to answer any questions in real time, as well as connect name & face). However,
physical appearance (as is normally done) is mathematically impossible, and yet Due Process requires that
This Court consider the matter on the mierits, so notice is given — with arguments for an dalternative.

Problem: Movant lives in a far, distant locale called “Lakeland, Florida™ (which is squarely between Tampa
and Orlando, Fla.), and has neither a local attorney retained (to appear on his behalf), not resources to glibly
travel at the drop-of-a-hat whim to Chicago, Illinois (to appear for himself), due to oppressive and ever-present
financial constraints.

Proposed Solution: This motion should be considered on its merits via written submission to This Court. In the
alternative, This Court may also (if it so chooses) invoke Art, II, Rule 185 (Telephone Conferences), R.Civ.
Proceedings in the Trial Court, and/or Rule 206(h)(Remote Electronic Means Depositions), etc., by calling
movant at either of his two phone numbers of record: 863-688-9880 (home) and/or 863-409-2109 (cell)

Arguments Whereof; It is yery common legal precedent for motions to be considered in written form only.
(In fact, this is probably the most common form, or at least a close second, if not first-place.) Here are but a few
examples:

(1), Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, filed direct intervention as “next fiiend” in the Florida Supreme Court on
behalf of the late Theresa Marie “Terri” Schindler-Schiavo (see e.g., Exhibit-A), While the court eventually
ruled against him in a razor-thing 4-3 split decision (garnering almost 43% of his panel), Mr. Watts' motions,
nonetheless, were considered on the merits before the full Supreme Court of his home state, in this high-profile
case, and, in fact, his intervention got even farther than that of former Florida Governor, John Ellis “Jeb” Bush,
who filed similar intervention on behalf of Ms. Schiavo (Bush lost 7-0), or even Schiava's blood family (who
got only about 33% of their panel in Federal Court).

Watts lost 4-3 on rehearing. Bush lost 7-0 on rehearing — before the same panel, and on the same issue.
(Apparently, the court liked Watts' “food/water” arguments better than the similar, but inferiour “feeding tube”
arguments presented by both Gov. Jeb Bush and Schiavo's parents.) Although Watts occasionally visited The
Florida Supreme Court in person while he was a student at The Florida State University (in Tallahassee, Fla.),
he never appeared in person to present the his motions for intervention in the infamous “Terti Schiavo” case,
and yet The Court still considered the matter on the merits. (See Exhibit-A)

(2) Subsequently, Mr. Watts decided to file an Amicus Curiae (a friend of the court brief) in one of the recent
“Gay Marriage” cases pending before the Federal Appeals court in his circuit. In fact, he even went as far as to
ask The Court for leave to amend 'out of time' (a rare procedure to allow a litigant to amend a brief, even though
filing deadlines have passed, to correct errors and/or to add additional materiel, facts, arguments, etc.). It is
believed that Waits was the only non-Lawyer litigant allowed participation in this case. (Tn fact, Watts was
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permitted to amend his initial brief, out of time, even though another pro se non-Lawyer was denied: Ex-B) In
any event, although Mr. Watts did not present, “in person,” his motion for leave to file an amicus brief, nor
the amicus brief itself, by traveling to The U.S. 11* Cireuit FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in Atlanta, GA,
nonetheless, the court considered his brief and all related motions on the merits. (See, e.g., Exhibit-B)

(3) Let us also consider the case of an imprisoned Illinois prisoner — in some state or county jail: many a
“iailhouse lawyer” exists in our correctional institution's incarcerated population. They file all kinds of frivolous
lawsuits, motions, and torts! While most of them end up in “file~13" of that great wastebasket of the Judicial
System, nonetheless, state and federal Due Process requires these motions be considered on the merits., While
the undersigned litigant has no “expert” knowledge of The State of [linois court system, it goes without saying
that not all prisoners are carted “back and forth” to the court for numerous frivolous motions (for very obvious
cost-restraint reasons—in fact, [llinois is currently facing a financial crisis!). These prisoners, many of whom do
not appear in person to present their motions, nonetheless, get “their day in court”: They don't appear in
person, and yet their motions are still considered on the merits!

(4) Perhaps, the best argument for consideration of a motion, where the litigant can't travel to The Court in
person to present it, comes trom This Court itself! (And would, thus, be legally-binding case-law precedent.)

Looking at GMAC MORTGAGE LLC, et al. v. RICHARD DANIGGELIS, et al. (case number: 2007-CH-
29738), which was heard before the Chancery Division of the Cook County, IL. circuit court (not to be
confused with a case heard in the Law Division, and by the same style and case number, which was
subsequently teansferred from Chancery to Law), we see a spirited fight put up for justice in this case, by no less
than Mr. Watts, himself: As but one example of a motion considered without litigant appeating in person, we
find from the docket in the above-mentioned case, on 11/30/2015, Watts moved for rehearing (without
appearing in petson), and on 12/07/2015, The Court (Hon. Michael F. Otto, associate judge, presiding in this
case) ruled, in courtroom 2804, in a ruling titled: “MISCELLANEOQOUS MOTION — ALLOWED.” While Judge
Otto commits a tort of slander on page 3 of his Dec. 07, 2015 ruling?, nonetheless, he does rule on the merits of
Watts request to Supplement the Record on Appeal (in the appeal that was pending at that time).

Although the undersigned movant would argue that rulings made by Hon. Judge Michael F. Otto (Associate
Judge, #2605) were exceptionally incorrect (as a matter of case law, statutory law, and State & Federal
constitutional rights), as applied to the facts of that case, nonctheless, Judge Otto finally (after much prodding
and begging) considered the motions on the merits—and issued a ruling (right or wrong), not just once, but
several times. (Judge Otto should be commended for an “A+” performance of granting “Procedural Due
Process,” even if “Substantive Due Process” was trampled upon by what movant argues were “unjust” rulings.)

Therefore, even This Court's own legally-binding precedent confirms that State and Federal Due Process require
all redresses, grievances, suits at law, and related motions to be heard on the merits—whether or not litigants
seeking redress can physically travel to The Court in propia persona: The Court does not discriminate nor
deny due process to litigants simply for being “too poor” to afford to hire a lawyer to appear—or to travel to
appear themselves. Discrimination is wrong—in any of its forms or manifestations.

L Falsely claiming that Walts is arguing that vexalious litigants practices are 'OK'—direct quote: “The
argument that all strangers to a case should be allowed o engage in the tactics of a vexatious litigant is 5o
unpersuasive as to require no further discussion.”"—Waits wkpaver™® said such things within the “4 Corners”
of any of his briefs, arguing only that if vexatious litigants be given a fair hearing, then he should be heard &
treated fairly too. Thus judge's statement/claims was false, and slanderous, but we're all human, and make
mistakes—and this argument & documentation of slander/libel is *Hpott* meant as disvespectful of the judge or
the court.
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Prayer(s) for Relief: Therefore, please review and rule on my motion for intervention, filed instanter, granting
speedy relief to effect justice for both Defendant, Mr. Daniggelis, as well as Intervenor, Mr. Watts.

Arguments defending this position are on docket, as This Court has been good enough to grant extensive
Procedural Due Process and document (by docketing) the sworn aftidavit and arguments of the undersigned
Intervenor—in prior filings he has submitted within the last several years to the Chancery, Civil, and Law
Divisions of the Cook County, IL circuit/trial courts.

While a “CASE SET ON TRIAL CALL” [whether “bench trial” or a “trial by jury”] might theoretically grant
justice, this is passing the buck; and, as The Court created this problem (by transferring title without legal
justification—a brute show of force, and no more), therefore the court, which created the problem should
decline to “pass the buck” to a “trial call,” and, instead, solve that problem which it, ifself, crcated. Now, I pray
This Court speedily grant speedy Substantive Due Process on any & all claims of Redress which T've
previously made—and which were made by Defendant, Mr. Richard B. Daniggelis.

I realise that I'm effectively asking for a “Summary Judgment,” which is addressed and circumscribed by Local
Rule 2.1(f) (“Filing motions for summary judgment in the Law Division”). This sub-section states en tofo: “All
motions for summary judgement shall be filed and duly noticed for hearing such that the motion comes before
the court for initial presentation and entry of a briefing schedule not later than forty-five (45) days before the
trial date, except by prior leave of court and for good cause shown or unless a deadline for dispositive motions
is otherwise specified in the case management order.” [Emphasis added for clarity; not in original]

Here is 'Good Cause'; Since the nature and magnitude of the injustices are egregious, and since the court and
parties have all had very ample oppartunities to hash out their arguments, it would prejudice no one should the
court issue an order of show cause to Mr. Younes as to why title should not transfer back to its rightful owner—
or (simpler & better yet), should the court issue a summary judgment as a matter of law—in favour of
Daniggelis. To decline to issue a summary judgment would fulfill the prophecy: “J ustice delayed = Justice
denied.”

Specifically, This Court is asked to retum title of 1720 N. Sedgwick St. to its rightful owner, Richard B.
Daniggelis (and award damages as it sees fit for his numerous losses—not the least of which is the fact that he's
losing huge amounts of monies paid out-of-pocket for storage of his belongings, as well, possibly, as rent to
procure a replacement housing—so that he does not have to live on the streets or in his van—as was reported
widely, in the recent past), unless The Court can ofter an excellent, detailed, and coherent explanation to the
contrary. [Note: While Judge Otto made valiant efforts to argue against justice here, none of his legal arguments
were sound or persuasive, excepting the one pointing out that the trial courts had temporatily lost jurisdiction
when the matter was on appeal. The mandate has issued, and that appeal is finalised, so no longer will that dog
hunt: The ttial coutt is responsible for cleaning up it own messes.] Respectfully: If This Court disagrees with
the legal argnments herewith, I hereby move The Court — and ail of its judges — to grant a motion for
clarification to the contrary. Barring that, relief is sought as previously requested.

This Court may also (if it so chooses) invoke Att. II, Rule 185 (Telephone Conferences), R.Civ. Proceedings in
the Trial Court, and/or Rule 206(h)(Remote Electronic Means Depositions), etc., by calling movant at either of
his two phone numbers of record: 8§63-688-9880 (home) and/or 863-409-2109 (celi).




The undersigned Movant, Gordon Wayne Watts, hereby certifies under penalties of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Notice of Motion,” and its exhibits were delivered to the
following parties as indicated — this Thursday, the 6th day of July, 2017:

LAW DIVISION: Richard J. Daley Center, 50 West Washington St., Room 801
Law@CookCountyCourt.com ; (312) 603-6930 ; (312) 603-5426
Chicago, IL 60602 — , Hours: 8:30a.m.-4:30p.m., Mon-Fri, Excl. Holidays

Hon. Diane M. Shelley, Cirenit Judge, Law Division:
[Note: T may, for the convenience of the new judge, who replaces Judge Sanjay T. Tailor, inciude a few hard
copies of old filings, but shall not serve them upon other parties, as I've already served them properly.] ;

cee. LawCalendarWeCookeountyll..gov

(312) 603-5940, (312) 603Diane.Shelley@CookCountyll..gov-7551, (312) 603-4811
Daley Center, 50 W. Washington St., Rm. 1912, Chicago, Illinois 60602

Andjelko Galic, Esq. (atty for Defendant, Daniggelis) (Atty No.: 33013)

(Cell: 312-217-5433, FAX: 312-986-1810, PH: 312-986-1510)

Email: AndjelkoGalic@Hotmail com ; AGForeclosureDefense@Gmail.com

134 N. LaSalle St., STE 1040, CHICAGO IL, 60602

(Note: The Nov. 16, 2015 proposed order by Mr. Galic in the Law Division case by the same case number
suggests that STE (810 is a old address and that he is now in STE 1040.)

Richard Indyke, Esq. (312-332-2828 Atty for LaSalle Bank Natl. Assn.), Email: RIndyvke@SBCGlo
221 N. LaSalle St, STE 1200, Chicago, IL 60601-1305

Mr. Robert J. More (Anselind5@Gmail.com) | represent to the court that Mr. More has consented to email
service and prefers this method exclusively. ‘

Peter King (Atty. for Joseph Younes) (Atty. No.: 48761)

(312) 780-7302 /7 (312) 724-8218 / Direct: (312) 724-8221

http//www.KingHolloway.com/contact.htm ; Attn: Peter M. King, Esq. PKing@khl-law.com

or: PKing@KingHolloway.com ; One North LaSalle Street, Suite 3040, Chicago, IL 60602

(Note: Mr. King has informed me that the Wacker Drive address is outdated and that this address is the current
service address, and his law office website, listed above, confirms this is correct.) T represent to the court that
Mr. King has graciously consented to email setvice, but, just to be safe, [ shall attempt to effect service in all
standard methods.

Paul L, Shelton, Esq.

E-mail: PMSAl36@aol.com ; PLShelton@SBCGlobalnet As the court has seen fit to deem Shelton a non-
party and not in need of service (see comments in the orders in question, and the service list of same), I'm not
serving Mr. Shelton a hard copy, just electronic copies.

* Joseph Younes Law Offices / htip://ChicagoAccidentAttorney.net (312)635-5716, per website: 166 W
WASHINGTON ST, Ste. 600, Chicago, IL 60602; Phone: (312) 372-1122 ; Fax: (312) 372-1408. Email is (or
was?) RoJoe69@yahoo.com per http://www.Zoomlnfo.com/p/JosephYounes/599467626 Note: Mr. Younes
recently refused service of his copy of a filing [ filed via FedEx [see e.g., EXHIBIT-C in the instant filing], so
all he gets this time is “standard postal mail” or otherwise 'standard' service (not expensive signature
confirmation), but I certify he is being served. If This Court doubts, it may effect service (e.g., “Posteard” M.
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Younes & other litigants), and send me a nominal bill for said service, but, I doubt anyone would question me
on this. In fact, Younes will have to get his service copy from his attorney, Hugh Howard, who uses the same
mailing address: Younes' attorney Hugh Howard, cfo: Law Offices of Hugh D. Howard, 166 W Washington
St, Suite 600, Chicago, 1l 60602, Phone | 312-781-1002, Email | Hugh@HughDHowardLaw.com, per:
http://www.HughDHowardLaw.com

MERS (Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc.)
https://www.mersinc.org/about-us/about-us

a nominee for HUB Mortgage, Janis Smith — (703) 738-0230 — Email: JanisS{@mersinc.org
Vice President, Corporate Communications, Sandra Troutman — (703) 761-1274 ~ Email:
SandraT@mersinc.org — Director, Corporate Communications

Note: MERS is only being served electronically per above.

I, Gordon Wayne Watts, the undersigned, hereby certify under penalties of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Notice of Motion,” and its exhibits, were served upon all
parties listed above, this __6th__ day of ___July __, 2017 by the following methods:

« United State Postal Service: I am serving the parties proper via niy city's local post office on the date
listed — and with proper postage and/or by FedEx 3ctd-party commercial carrier (whichever proves more
convenient). I hope to obtain certification of delivery with return receipt and signature confirmation on as many
packages as [ can afford. (NOTE: Only those parties whose street addresses are [isted above are being served
hard copies by US Postal Mail.)

« E-mail: I am contemporaneously secving all the parties listed above via email, in such cases as I have
their e-mail address.

« Tnternet: 1 shall, when practically possible, post a TRUE COPY of this filing — and related filings —

online atmy official-websites, infra- linked at the “Mortgage Fraud” story, dated. Fri. 14 Apr. 2017,
=2 “
%

Signaturgi-. \&f@i\mﬂ J\Q Date?q T\'\ﬁ 06 TT\NJ\LZQJ ")
Gordon e Watts, Intervenor, pro se /
821 Alisia Ro

Lakeland, FL 33801-2113 .
PH: (863) 638-9880 (home) ot: (863) 409-2109 (cell)
Web: www.Gordon Watts.com / www.Gao 1yne Watts.cot

Email: Gww210@acl.com / Gww1210@gmail.com
Date: Thursday, 06 July 2017
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INDEX TO THE EXHIBITS

Instrument Dacket/Tab#

H

Case law citations to the “Terri Schiavo”
(aka: the Florida 'feeding tube girl’) case ~ Exhibit-A

Court ruling & docketing information in the recent
“Gay Marriage” case, heard before the U.S, 11* Circuit
FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in Atlanta, Georgia Exhibit-B

FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
.C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)
C-2 (AOL email dated April 21, 2017 from FedEx showing Defendant, Younes, refused court service)
C-3 (Returned FedEx service copy of briefs to Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017)



Case law citations to the “Terri Schiavo”
(aka: the Florida 'feeding tube girl’) case Exhibit-A

* In Re: 4 ATTS (as next friend of THE 1 MA TR £
No. 8C03-2420 (Fla. Feb.23, 2005), denied 4-3 on rehearing. (Watts got 42.7% of his panel)
http://www.FloridaSupremeCourt.org/clerk/dispositions/200 5/2/03-2420rch.pdf

¥  JEB B FLOR E v, . A
GUARDIAN: THERESA SCHIAVO, No. SC04-925 (Fla. Oct.21, 2004), denied 7-0 on rehearing.
(Bush got 0.0% of his panel before the same court)

http://www.FloridaSupremeCourt.org/clerk/dispositions/2004/1 0/04-925reh.pdf

* Schiavo ex rel. Schindler v, Schiave ex rel. Schigvo, 403 F.3d 1223, 2005 WL 648897 (11™
Cir, Mar.23, 2005), denied 2-1 on appeal. (Terri Schiavo's own blood family only got 33.3% of
their panel on the Federal Appeals level)

hitp://Media.cal 1 UsCourts.gov/opinions/pub/files/200511 556.pdf



Court ruling & docketing information in the recent “Gay Marriage” case, heard before
the U.S. 11" Circuit FEDERAL Court of Appeals, in Atlanta, Georgia Exhibit-B (1* of 3 pages)

[January 06, 2015 Order of Hon. Beverly B, Martin, Federal Cir. Judge granting Mr. Gordon Wayne
Watts' (Pro Se) motion for leave to file an amended Amicus Curiae brief and denying Mr. Anthony Clare
Citro's (Pro Se) motions for leave to file out of time and for leave to file as Amicus Curiae]

o b Case: 14-14D081  Date Filedf BY/06/2015 Page:1of2

TN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR. THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT

Na. 14-14061-AA

JAMES DOMER BRENNER, et al.
Plaintiffs-Appellees,
versus
JOHN H. ABMSTRONG, et al.
Defendants-Appellants,
No. 14-14066-AA
SLOAN GRIMSLEY, et al.
Plaintifts-Appellees,

versus

JOHN H. ARMSTRONG, et al.

Dafendants-Appellants.

Appeals from the United States District Court
for the Northorn District of Florida




Exhibit-B (2" of 3 pages) (continued from above)

ot Caner 14-14061  Date Rfedf BI/06/2015  Page: 2 of 2

LIRDER:

Clare Anthony Citro’s mations for lxave to file out of time and for leave to file o brief as
amicus euriae.are DENIED.

Gordon Wayne Watts’s motion far leave to file an amended amicus enring brielis

GRANTED,




Exhibit-B (3" £ 3 pages) (continued from above)

Case: 14-14061  Date Ffedf BJL/06/2015  Page: Lof 1

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT

FLBERT PARR TWITLE LOURT OF AMPEALL BUTHDENG
56 Forsyth Fireet, N.W.
Aibants, Georgia 30308

Jod Lay For sttlas and forms visit
Clark of Cent waroeka ] 1 sty zoy

January 06, 2015

Anthony Citro
254 SW TTH ST
DANIA, FL 33004-3948

Gordon Wayne Watts

%21 ALICIARD

LAKELAND, FL 33801-2113

Appeal Number: 14-14061-AA ; 14-14066 -AA

Case Style: James Brenner, et al v. Joln Armstrong, et al
District Court Docket No: 4:14-cv-00107-RE-CAS

This Court requires all counsel ta file documents electronically using the Electranic Case
Files ("ECF") system, unless exempted for gootl cause.

The enclosed order has been ENTERED.
Sincerety,
JOHN LEY, Clerk of Court

Reply to: David L. Thonias, AA/frvg
Phone #: (404) 335-6169

MOT-2 Notice of Court Action



FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)

April 26,2017

Dear Customer:

The foliowing is the proof-of-delivery for tracking number 7862-7122-6226.

Delivary infermation:

Status; Belivered Delivery location; 821 ALICIARD

. { akeland, FL 33801
Signed for by: Signature not required Delivery date: Apr 28, 2017 0253
Service type: FedEx Ground

Special Handling:

NGO SIGNATURE REQUIRED ,
Proof-of-daiivary details appear below; however, no signature is available for this FedEx Ground shipment because a
signature was not required.

Shipping Information:

Tracking number. 7862-7122-8226 Ship date; Apr 18, 2017
Weight, 1.8 Ibs/0.8 kg

Recipient: Shipper:

JOSEPH YOUNES LAW OFFICES gordan watls

JOSEPH YOUNES LAW OFFICES gordan watts

166 W WASHINGTON ST 821 ALICIARD

STE 600 LAKELAND, F1. 33801 US

CHICAGO, IL 60602 US

i/

Thank you for choosing FedEXx.



FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes

Exhibit-C

C-2 (AOL email dated April 21, 2017 from FedEx showing Defendant, Younes, refused court service)

X Ship date; o
| 1 Tus, 418i2017
b Delivery exception
|| Shipment Facts
I FedEx attemptad, butwas unable to carrplele dellvery ofthe
I follmssing shipment;
1 Tracking mmber: “'.?1“‘"‘;2" ‘
. Stallls; M w Dealivery mre pﬁon
Seieowper | pedesomig

Prackacing tyrees Packaye

" Humaber of pieces: 1 :
Weighii: Q701
" Standand transi: C 2017 :

Resolving Delivery Issues

The reasan dellvery was not completed is autlinad balaw,
wWhers applicabla, resolution racommeridations are also
nrovided.

RN Exception Reason | ‘Recommended Ation .

b :E;Equ',fﬁd.\fﬂ Mo action I3 required. The nackage is
X Erﬂ } being returned ta the shipper.

*‘ .1 2 ShipmentRefused Mo action is required. The package is
it by Haclplart baing returnid to the shipper.,

" stiheguled deliverys

Ion, 4424{2017 by end
~ ofday

- SR ey




FedEx package refused by Atty. Joseph Younes Exhibit-C
C-3 (Returned FedEx service copy of briefs to Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017)

\ | C-3 (Retuneid FedEX seivice cop L Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017

o

s - OLAED AT ERVIDVERS

Fedx. RETURN TO SH

I Grety )
| Denr Gustomer - This packiaga ls belng rat
' dat Location - Expleed, T o oy
Gy Defvery tofusedby: e A
/- Brcatise oy d

froorract defivéry addresyiRaciplent unknewn/Clos,
L Damaged, An inspaction repott has bean complatec
1) The entire contants of the packags &re enciosed.
{1 Damagad contentswara discardad, The balan
CI Packags is greater than e mmdmum sizefweight;
Daslivary attenmpls tnsucsessiilunabld to reagh re
|- galively instrueticns, o o
d ) fmpropat HazMat paciabing/labeling/docomentation,
b %T"ﬂ'fﬁl%ﬂﬁx Parsanrnal Mtach the OB-508 4 8F136 to alf Hazijats,
8 @ Qthep i i
| Pckaga received on fraller fram shipper: [t
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COUNTY DEPARTMENT - LAW DIVISION
GMAC Mortgage, LLC n/k/a: Bank of America, N.A. Case No.: 2007 CH 29738
aka: “LaSalle Bank National Association,” aka “US Bank,

NA,”as trustee for Morgan Stanley Loan Trust 2006-16AX, Before: Hon, DIANE M. SHLLLEY

Plaintiff, Circuit Judge r\ o % Y
vs. Case Type: CON[RACT??, o ;{M-
District: First Ml}l =

Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., Mr. Richard B. Daniggelis, et al.,
Defendants, and:

in Court Room 19‘12 by 07/1 0/‘&33[7

Gordon Wayne Watts,
Court Time: 10: 304m (C,ST)

Proposed Intervening Defendant.

i N o L T N L S g g

MOTION TO INTERVENE BY INTERVENOR, GORDON WAYNE WATTS

= s 1= e e e =

Gordon Wayne Watts (“Intervenor”) hereby moves this Court, pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/2-408, for

permission to intervene in the above-captioned matter, or in the Alternative, for leave to file an amicus curiae

brief, and for the previously-filed notice, and #his instant notice/motion (and attached sworn Aftidavit), to be
deemed to be converted to and constitute said amicus brief.

l. The Amicus brief (containing exhibits & additional facts of interest regarding defendant Younes'
behaviour and actions) which proposed Intervenor, Watts, filed with this Court on 04/17/2017, was timely
docketed on 04/21/2017, and properly acknowledged as a pro se filing by the undersigned Intervenor.

2. Mr, Richard B. Daniggelis, the true owner, who lost his house (1720 N. Sedgwick St,, OId Town,
Chicago, IL) through a forged signature in a mortgage fraud scheme (and which fraud tort is still being actively
litigated and investigated in several forums, some Judicial and some Executive), was, on occasion, allowed to
speak in court, in order that he might get Due Process for his mistreatment. The undersigned Intervenar is in
communication with Daniggelis, and he asserts that Daniggelis informed Watts that he (Daniggelis) desires to
communicate with the court, but is unable (because he lacks the legal know-how to do so), and his attorney is
not at all helpful in this regard.

3. Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, has done much research and work (see Appendix, infia) for Mr.
Daniggelis, the latter of whom has indicted his desire to pay Watts for research & shipping services rendered.

4. Mr. Watts has the right to intervene under 735 [LCS 5/2-408(a)(2) because “the representation of the
applicant's interest by existing parties is or may be inadequate and the applicant will or may be bound by an
order or judgment in the action.”

* 5. Moreover, Watts has the right to intervene under 735 TLCS 5/2-408(a)(3) because “the applicant is so
situated as to be adversely aftected by a distribution or other disposition of property in the custody or subject to
the control or disposition of the court or a court officer.”

6. This Motion is timely: Although courts evaluating timeliness consider “the totality of the
circumstances,” United States v. Alcan Aluminum, Inc., 25 E.3d 1174, 1181 (3d Cir. 1994), “[p]rejudice is the
heart of the timeliness requirement,” Jones v. Caddo Parish Sch. Bd., 735 F.2d 923, 946 (5" Cir. 1984) (en




&

banc). Indeed, “courts are in general agreement that an intervention of right under Rule 24(a) must be granted
unless the petition to intervene would work a hardship on one of the original parties.” McDonald v. E.J. Lavino
Co., 430 F.2d 1065, 1073 (5th Cir. 1970) (citation omitted). Since the court—and all partics—have long
known the legal arguments and views of Intervenor (altho he merely asserted such arguments in amici curiae
briefs—which this coutt is not required to grant), no party is prejudiced or caught oft guard.

MEMORANDUM OF LAW:

PETITIONER IS ENTITLED TO INTERVENE AS A MATTER OF RIGHT.

Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, has “unique knowledge” (backed up by a Sworn and Notarised AFFIDAVIT,
as well as supported by facts and documented sources, not the least of the which is DNAinfo, a local newspaper,
and unique information garnered from Daniggelis, himself, but which he can not convey to the court due to
limited legal knowledge). Since his knowledge of the case is 'unique’ and presents additional facts and
additional legal arguments, by definition, the other parties are not representing said 'unique' facts and
arguments, and theretore “the representation of the applicant’s interest by existing parties is or may be
inadequate,”giving Watts the right to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(2).

Moreover, Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Watts, has a sufficient interest in this case that warrants intervention as of
right because the theft of Daniggelis' house forced him to begin using expensive storage facilities (for his
belongings), made him homeless (or forced him to move in with some Good Samaritan), and all this costs a
great deal of monies. The prior illegal construction/demolition that was Defendant Younes was documented to
have performed on this house (sec prior Watts filing), and the more-current illegal work, greatly in excess of
City of Chicago Building Codes (which was the proximal cause of the above-captioned lawsuit by the City
against Younes) caused both finaneial and emotional harm to Daniggelis. Moreover, the potential illegal
destruction of the Sedgwick house (in this Historic District) would 'moot' any pending litigation and/or
investigation into the illegal transfer of title.

The court's potential to allow illegal destruction of this historic-district house would make it infinitesimally-
more difficult for Daniggelis to pay back Watts (due to the additional financial and emotional burden so-placed
upon him.) Therefore, Watts is “so situated as to be adversely affected by a distribution or other disposition of
property in the custody or subject to the control or disposition of the court or a court officer,” giving Watts the
right to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(3).

Where intervention as of right is asserted, “the trial court’s jurisdiction is limited to determining fimeliness,
inadequacy of representation and sufficiency of interest; once these threshold requirements have been met,

the plain meaning of the statute directs that the petition be granted.” City of Chicago v. Jolin Hancock Mutual
Life Ins. Co., 127 IIL.App.3d 140, 144 (l“t Dist. 1984). |[Emphasis added in underline & bold; not in original]

Petitioner satisfies all three requirements, giving Watts the right to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(3).

Newlv-discovered facts of a dispositive nature

This Cowrt knows that defendant, Joseph Younes, has denied ever planning or conspiring to break the law in
regards to executing 'excessive' work, beyond the permits. However, DNAinfo reported that a local attorney,
who has no motives to be sued for slander, libel, or defamation of character, said quite the opposite:

“Jordan Matyas, who represented the Old Town Triangle Association at Thursday's court hearing, said Younes
was being disingenuous in saying he didn't intend to level the site. "He's told me twice that he always wanted to
demolish it," Matyas said, and he told the judge that he intended to pursue a demolition permit as well. "So we

Page 2 of 6 (Motion to Intervene by Inteyve G i
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have some mixed signals from the owner, but his actions speak clearly about his intent for the building,.
[Source: “Rotted' Historic Building In Old Town Triangle Could Be Seized By City,” by Ted Cox, DNAinfo,
March 30, 2017: https://www.DNAinfo.com/chicago/20170330/0ld-town/rotted-historic-building-old-town-
triangle-could-be-seized-by-city ] See also EXHIBIT-A in the instant filing, [Watts, who knew of this news
item right atter it published, on 3-30-2017, did not include it in his last filing, dated 4-22-2017, because he was
struggling to file it in time for Judge Ball-Reed to get it before the 4-27-2017 hearing. Watts, by virtue of this
staternent, issues a sincere apology for his oversight & slowness here.]

Newly-discovered Evewitness Testimony of a dispositive nature

Watts, when speaking recently by phone with Daniggelis, was told three (3) key facts about the condition
of the house at 1720 N. Sedgwick, in the case at bar, which have not: made it to the “ears of the court™ due to
the lack of legal mojo on the part of Mr. Daniggelis:

1) Daniggelis, who used to help his father build houses (and is an expert) told Watts that his father, when
building the house, laid a foundation which is strong enough for a five (5) story house, even though the
house at 1720 is only a 2-story house. This fact is relevant because Younes has repeatedly told This
Court that the foundation was 'bad.' — I (the undersigned Watts) do not expect This Coutt to merely take
my word (as this is but hearsay). Howevet, I include this testimony from Daniggelis because it can be
“helpful guidance” to This Court when asking CR Realty (and other experts in the field) to look with
more-exact accuracy about the foundation. [This claim can, thus, be 'tested’ by realty & building experts
looking for certain things—and potentially save much money if the foundation does not need tearing up
& removal/replacetment. |

2) Daniggelis also said that when the City of Chicago was in civil court against him, recently, for building
code violations, one inspector, who looked at the roof, was only able to complain that one piece of wood
was turned around “backwards,” so that the label was facing the wrong way. [ include this because
Younes claimed that the roof have major ‘leaks,’ and Daniggelis, if This Court can get him to testify (and
get prior City code inspectors to testify), can determine whether there were 'major’ leaks (like Younes
claims) or, rather, an occasional, minor leak (like Daniggelis and others apparently claim).

3) Daniggelis said that he was concerned that removing the roof and/or floors would make the house more
unstable and susceptible to torque damage from the wind. While he could not determine the extent of the
damage Younes inflicted upon the house (since he was not permitted access), [ enter this into the record
so that inspectors can be on the lookout for this potential danger.

4) 1include these 3 points, supra, and the DNAinfo quote to call into question Younes' honesty, which is
dispositive to This Court's dealings with him.

NOTL: While [ am very disgusted with the dishonesty and recklessness which Mr. Younes has exhibited
(in both cadc violations as well as knowingly patticipating in a fraud—and benefiting from it by the illicit gains
of getting a house for free — without any documented payment to Daniggelis), nonetheless, I do not wish any ill
or harm upon Younes, nor do I seek revenge. [In fact, in my prior sworn affidavits, I was careful to include the
fact that Younes gave Daniggelis some assistance moving out by allowing his employees to help move things;
moteover, while religion' is not germane to the matter before This Court, [ was careful to recall—and attest—to
how Daniggelis told me that he and Younes occasionally had conversations about religion, and both men were
respectful to one another, in spite of the fact that they are members of two totally-different religions. This, of
course, tells us that Younes is not totally evil, and, | hope, assures This Court that while 1 (the undersigned) am
human, my motives are for the good.

-

Work done for Daniggelis

Mr. Daniggelis asked the undersigned Intervenor for assistance on a number of matters, including, but not
limited to searching for, obtaining, and pass along many records (some court records, some publicty-accessible
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Internet records), sending them to him, and/or assistance on several unspecified technological/computer-related
issues. [See also EXHIBIT-B in the instant filing.] If this court would be deny the instant motion, [ would
respectfully ask: how I might expect to get paid if Daniggelis is getting beaten up in court (house stolen from
him, and then illegally destroyed —in violation of Landmark and City CODES), and my interests (to getting
Daniggelis being able to avoid burdensome financial weights, that would severely restrict him) are not
represented? As a side-note, This Court takes a dim view of elder abuse, and Intetvenot's INTERVENTION is
of assistance to This Court's desire to have all tools handy to do justice.

Here are the details of the work done, as sitown in the Exhibits:
Where intervention as of right is asserted, “the trial court’s jurisdiction is limited to determining [{#1]]
timeliness, [[#2]] inadequacy o sentation and [[#3]] sufficiency of interest; once these threshold
requirements have been met, the plain meaning of the statute directs that the petition be granted.” Cify of
Chicago v. John Hancock Mutual Life Ins. Co., 127 Ill.App.3d 140, 144 (1* Dist. 1984). [Enumeration and
emphasis added in underline & bold; not in original] Petitioner satisties all three requitements, giving Watts the
right to intervene under 735 ILCS 5/2-408(a)(3). [#1] This is timely; [#2] T doubt that anyone would doubt that
the many new points Intervenor raises lack representation, as they are key facts that have not been addressed
before, and this case could tip either way depending on my submitting (or not submitting) these key facts.
However, is prong #3 satisfied?

Looking at the great financial costs Intervenor has incurred, we don't even count his own litigation
(printing, service costs, and the huge time lost from working a better-paying job). But, looking solely at the
FOIA and other misc. research Intervenor did for Daniggelis, and for which Daniggelis indicated he wished to
pay, we see the following: $104.68 + $10.21 + $21.19 + $11.50 + $33.19 + $2.25 + $13.28 -+ $20.64 + $9.60 +
$76.25 + $6.47 + $3.95 + $8.88 + labour + time lost from work. This suggest that Intervenor has spent at least
$322.09, not counting huge time lost from work, gas & upkeep for his vehicle, food costs, ete. (And, were we to
count the legal filings, and not just the research, estimating what a 'real’ lawyer would charge to file supportive
briefs — Intervenor is not a lawyer — this would drive up the costs to triple or more, since US Postal and FedEx
service don't run on fairy dust.) Based on the foregoing, Intervenor has a huge interest. But — there is one more
interest: Daniggelis is like a grandfather to him, and the pain he's suffered inflicts emotional harm upon Watts,
in the same way were it to happen to anyone else's mother, father, uncle, grandfather, etc. Were Watts his
biological kin, say, a son or daughter, Intervention solely based on emotional pain would not be questioned. #3:
Lastly, Waits meets the third prong, sufficiency of interest, and should be permitted to intervene.

Of course, should the court decline to grant intervention as of right, Watts; filings might be deemed
amicus curiae, with the good-will intentions to help the court. Indeed, Kinkel v. Cingular Wireless, L.L.C,, 223
IIL 2D 1; 857 N.E.2d 250; 306 Ill.Dec. 157 (Jan. 11, 2006), holds that an Amicus needs merely offer helpful
information that the parties have overlooked. Illinois Courts also adopt a 7th Cir. Federal Court standard in
which((#1)) a party is not represented at all; (#2)) the 'direct interest' test; or, ((#3)) the same test as above:
Helpful info overlooked by the pattics. NOTE: The 7th Circuit test uses the key operator “or,” meaning that any
one “or” the other of the three tests need apply. See ¢.g., NOW, et al. v. Scheidler, et al., (Nos. 99-3076, 99-
3336, 99-3891 & 99-3892, 7th. Cir., Opinion July 31, 2000. But, it would appear the amici are disfavoured in
[llinois thru some unspoken rule, so maybe this alternative should:be- 1gngred dﬂd Intervention granted.

Respectfully submitted this Thursday, July 06, 20172, '

CATE._AND AFFIDAV
The undersigned Movant, Gordon Wayne Watts, hereby certlfles undcr pumltlcs of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Motion to Intervene,” and its exhibits were delivered to the
following parties as indicated — this Thursday, the 6th day of July, 2017:

LAW DIVISION: Richard J. Daley Center, 50 West Washington St., Room 801
Law@CookCountyCourt.com ; (312) 603-6930 ; (312) 603-5426
Chicago, IL 60602 — , Hours: 8:30a.m.-4:30p.m., Mon-Fri, Excl. Holidays

2 tion fo Interver Intervenor, Gordon Wayne Waits



Hon, Diane M. Shelley, Cireuit Judge, Law Division:

[Note: [ may, for the convenience of the new judge, who replaces Judge Sanjay T. Tailor, include a few hard
copies of old filings, but shall not serve them upon other parties, as I've already served them properly.] ;
cce.LawCalendarW@CookcountylL.gov )

(312) 603-5940, (312) 603Diane.Shelley@CookCountylL.gov-7551, (312) 603-4811

Daley Center, 50 W. Washington St., Rm. 1912, Chicago, lllinois 60602

Andjelko Galic, Esq. (atty for Defertdant, Daniggelis) (Atty No.: 33013)

(Cell: 312-217-5433, FAX: 312-986-1810, PH: 312-986-1510)

Email: AndjelkoGalic@HHotmail.com ; AGForeclosureDefense@Gmail.com

134 N. LaSalle St., STE 1040, CHICAGO TL, 60602

(Note: The Nav. 16, 2015 proposed order by Mr. Galic in the Law Division case by the same case number
suggests that STE 1810 is a old address and that he is now in STE 1040.)

Richard Indyke, Esq. (312-332-2828 Atty for LaSalle Bank Natl. Assn.), Email: RIndyke@SBCGlobal.net
221 N, LaSalle St. STE 1200, Chicago, IL 60601-1305

Mr. Robert J. More (Anselm45@Gmail.com) [ represent to the court that Mr. More has consented to email
service and prefers this method exclusively,

Peter King (Atty. for Joseph Younes) (Atty. No.: 48761)

(312) 780-7302 / (312) 724-8218 / Direct: (312) 724-8221

http://www.KingHolloway.com/contact.htm ; Attn: Peter M. King, Esq. PKing@khl-law.com

or: PKing@KingHolloway.com ; One North LaSalle Street, Suite 3040, Chicago, 1L 60602

(Note: Mr. King has informed me that the Wacker Drive address is outdated and that this address is the current
service address, and his law office website, listed above, confirms this is correct.) T represent to the court that
Mr. King has graciously consented to email service, but, just to be safe, I shall attempt to effect service in all
standard methods.

Paul L, Shelton, Esq.

E-mail: PMSA136@aol.com ; PLShelton@SBCGlobal.net As the court has seen fit to deem Shelton a non-
party and not in need of service (see comments in the orders in question, and the service list of same), I'm not
serving Mr. Shelton a hard copy, just electronic copies.

* Joseph Younes Law Offices / htp://ChicagoAccidentAttorney.net (312)635-5716, per website: 166 W
WASHINGTON ST, Ste. 600, Chicago, [L 60602; Phone: (312) 372-1122 ; Fax: (312) 372-1408. Email is (or
was?) RolJoe69@yahoo.com per hitp:/www.ZoomInfo.com/p/JosephYounes/599467626 Nofe: Mr. Younes
recently refused service of his copy of a filing I filed via FedEx [see e.g., EXHIBIT-C in the instant filing], so
all he gets this time is “standard postal mail” or otherwise 'standard’ service (not expensive signature
confirmation), but I certify he is being served. If This Court doubts, it may effect service (e.g., “Postcard” Mr.

Younes & other litigants), and send me a nominal bill for said setvice, but, I doubt anyone would question me
on this. In fact, Younes will have to get his service copy from his attorney, Hugh Howard, who uses the same
mailing address: Younes' attorney Hugh Howard, ¢/o: Law Offices of Hugh D. Howard, 166 W Washington
St, Suite 600, Chicago, 1l 60602, Phone | 312-78!-1002, Email | Hugh@HughDHowardLaw.com, per:
hitp://www.HughDHowardLaw.com

"6 (Motion [ b . 1, Go Wa
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MERS (Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc.)
https://www.mersinc.org/about-us/about-us '

a nominee for HLB Mortgage, Janis Smith — (703) 738-0230 — Email: JanisS@mersinc.org
Vice President, Corporate Communications, Sandra Troutman — (703) 7611274 — Email:
SandraT@mersine.org — Director, Corporate Communications

Note: MERS is only being served electronically per above.

I, Gordon Wayne Watts, the undersigned, hereby certify under penalties of perjury as provided by
law pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/1-109, that the above “Motion to Intervene,” and its exhibits, were served upon all
parties listed above, this __ 6th__day of ___July__, 2017 by the following methods:

« United State Postal Service: [ am serving the parties proper via my city's local post office on the date
listed — and with proper postage and/or by FedEx 3rd-party commercial carrier (whichever proves more
convenient). I hope to obtain certification of delivery with return receipt and signature confirmation on as many
packages as I can afford. (NOTE: Only those parties whose street addresses are listed above are being served
hard copies by US Postal Mail.)

» E-mail: [ am contemporaneously serving all the parties listed above via email, i such cases as [ have
their e-mail address.

» Internet: I shall, when practically possible, post a TRUE COPY of this filing — and related filings —

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

821 Alicia |
Lakeland, FL. 33801-2
PH: (863) 688-9880 (home) or: (863) 409-2109 (cell)

Web: www.GordonWatts.com / www.Gordon Wayne Watts.com
Email: Gwwl210@aol.com / Gww1210@gmail.com

Date: Thursday, 06 July 2017

Page 6 of 6 i Intervene rvenor, Gor Wa
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INDEX TO T EXHIBITS

Instrument Docket/Tab#
DNAinfo news item (screenshot) Exhibit-A

A-1 (news item title)
A-2 (section quoting Jordan Matyas, who egffectively calls Younes a liar)

Work done for Daniggelis Exhibit-B
FOIA research (Freedom of Information Act requests for public records—and other services)

B-1 (FOIA - 07/16/2015 grant of various Clerk of the Court, Cook Cty, IL, records)
B-2 (FOIA — 07/24/2015 bill of $104.68 to CHANCERY Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
B-3 (FOIA — 07/24/2015 bill of $102.50, with date-stamp; Showing the $104.68 before fees)
B-4 (FOTA - 07/31/20135 bill of $10.00, before fees; Showing $10.21 after transaction fee)
B-5 (FOIA ~ record: Credit Card statement, cover sheet, closing on 07/17/2015)
B-6 (FOIA - 07/16/2015, Credit Card bill for $21.19 Cook County, IL court records)
B-7 (FOIA - 09/10/2015: $11.50, Ship to Daniggelis via USPS)
B-8 (FOIA — 12/03/2015: bill of $33.19 to LAW Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
B-9 (FOIA —01/13/2015: bill of $2.25 to LAW Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
B-10 (FOIA — 01/21/2015: bill of $13.28 to CIVIL, 1* Municiplal Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
B-11 (AxiomBanking 05/17/2016 ship FOIA research via UPS to Daniggelis, $20.64;
(AxiomBanking 05/26/2016 pay for FOIA research printouts to UPS to Daniggelis, $9.60)
B-12 (FOIA 07/01/2016: FOIA Request from First Appellate Court, IL, acknowledging $76.25 in fees)
B-13 (FOIA 07/01/2016: FOIA costs: $76.25 money order; $6.47 mailing; $3.95 lunch break)
B-14 (FOIA replies of 06/03/2016 and 04/07/2017 from City of Chicago, Building Dept. Cost: TIME)
B-15 (FOIA reply of 06/07/2016 from City of Chicago, POLICE Department. Cost: TIME)
B-16 (FedEx shipping receipt to send FOIA research to Daniggelis: 09/15/2015, est. cost $3.88 + labor)
B-17 (FOIA replies of May 18, May 25, June 1, June 8, 2016 from IL Office of Atty Gen; Cost: TIME)
B-18 (FOIA reply of 04/12/2017 from City of Chicago DPD e.g., Landmarks; Cost: TIME)

FedEx package refused by Atty, Joseph Younes Exhibit-C

C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)
C-2 (AOL email dated April 21, 2017 from FedEx showing Defendant, Younes, refused court service)
C-3 (Returned FedEx service copy of briefs to Atty. Joseph Younes, Esq., dated April 21, 2017)
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DNAinfo news item (screenshot) Exhibit-A

A-2 (section quoting Jordan Matyas, who effectively calls Younes a liar)
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According to Smith, Younes could never get :

agreements with the Buildings Department and
the Landmarks Commission “because he
seemed to he dragging his feet all the time."

"Now we have this guy we think is willingly
letting it deteriorate,” she added. "We're not

going to let that happen.”

wwwwwwww

Triangle Association at Thursday's court
hearing, said Younes was being disingenuous
in saying he didn't intend to level the site. "He's
told me twice that he always wanted to

s said, and he told the judge

that he intended to pursue a demolition permit
as well. "So we have some mixed signals from
the owner, but his actions speak clearly about
his intent for the building."

t
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B-1 (FOIA - 07/16/2015 grant of various Clerk of the Court, Cook Cty, IL, records)
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B-2 (FOIA — 07/24/2015 bill of $104.68 to CHANCERY Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
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B-3 (FOIA — 07/24/2015 bill of $102.50, with date-stamp; Showing the $104.68 before fees)

- - ”wl"'.'\ R
. - i B Y i i g B TR M - Ry T . i
A Sy iy ) A T g S ™ T b h - .
a..l R ey T A v o

I e HBHGRHBLE DORETHY nﬁnun
.-=~{;_ RK OF THE CIRCUTT COURT
T L COOK COONTY, 1L

.5“5"§7faw A6t “TIHER AEA6PN - .." <o
e :ﬁ:ﬁll—ﬂiai Rz GBOGESTS . - . o

i”%tﬂkﬁ4ﬁ%ﬁ&;ﬁﬁ%pcmn 529, )
- ATTORAEY. NG 99500 [ T ;_:} : Y

"“REF CAGE N0 alﬁéchlﬁaﬁi e
k ( lREF‘ﬂTHER“ BEIH ¢ --.azif.-;f.]; i
| Eggs EﬂTﬂL" %1@2.53 e

' d Bear hea e 87,88
Reeit nﬁnn; AR g

‘CHANGE S .'j_;' LB

""Immmmwma - 3
j,_¥%ﬁgsﬁcwznﬂ TOTALs - -ﬁ“ '151@3%5@ -

THﬂHK Yﬁﬂ

> ‘1.- g

-g. T R,
Ty

- S S S VI RO el ST )
e A R N
Wit L oty A e
v 7 . e H
L . .

$ .




B-4 (FOIA - 07/31/2015 bill of $10. oo, before fees, Showing $10.21 after transaction fee)
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B-8 (FOIA — 12/03/2015: bill of $33.19 to LAW Divi'sion, Cook Cty, IL, records)
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“‘: _ “B-9 (FOIA :01/}43/2(\]11”53 bill of $225 to LAW Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
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B-10 (FOIA— 01/21/2015: bill qfw$13.28 to CIVIL, 1* Municiplal Division, Cook Cty, IL, records)
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B 12 (FOIA 07/01/2016 FOIA Requebt from FlrstAppellate Court, IL, acknowledgmg $76.25 in fees)

e SRS e A fe ) T A

oISV Oy ?“M‘v s 570 W3- <G og 2z,
3.4y

gy
E

I rmu !iw We:s'ﬁ of: Gorden Wﬂytte Wum

1) 689850~ C7 (§63) 40972109 — W (863 m«mm-m ors (863 687-614)
k E-ai‘ttmil:- .(_i-a.v'\x ihachaum F w200 mail com
Web: sogw Cordor Walksoims § waww, L:xawﬂﬂﬂ’g_«gmgwgm G

Hmiu ”F‘i:m M. Schil]am,,,‘ff

114, Law-.(;“.h:r;c 7 ;S‘L‘ulf’m&ppul fate Atwrmiey, (312) 793-6199

mém. 1, 6060 1-3130 \Ma (‘w‘{“’) R

(,.)l’f‘j ?9‘4-:3454 (,)mer:lii:mm 8:30am — $:30pm (C8T)

L Rivinsryd f3, fesstyeeliv, et ¢l Friduy, 01 July 2016 r‘?ﬁ - {é& L
X ' )

Q\B‘ \\1 \"’* W A e

y ) ¥l a2ss |
Cm}/?qgg uﬁ

Ao s AN %“Vﬂ 76%3

Thank you for spéaling with me Tl Fiiduy moraing (‘{ﬂ'rr 24 June 20169, mud lhw past Tuesday:
m"mmag {Tue, 28 June-2016), and giving mg the propict mqmuﬂ andl procedures’ e nmhmgz, a rmmd:»,
requiest of codrt nim;;,,*s o your courl, with reglisd o, the two court cases cited wbove. | am sorry thar { am
sotpwhat slow te respond, but 1 bave buon. buw with many things recerly.

Acecording oy my ricollection and notes, it would appear Bt vou told me that the entire file in 1-14-
2751 contaiied 172 pages, which, at $0,25/page, would cost me: $43.0q even, and that |-15-0662 contajnd
133 pages, which wouldl cost me $33,25. & g sum wolal of 876 25, dnd (hat y’&mn* . only dwwwd
paymtent by cash. eheck, or tnoncy order, payable 1o “Clerk of«the. Appa!lﬂw Cour] thut had not yet set. up
payenont. by eredit card ﬂr bank accaitnt.eleoironic dralt) and, also, that your court did not pretir 1o dmi i
case Tor obvipls réasons of security and cimum%*nmﬁnn af thie curenity, — You alsosaid (hat 1T wieee shofl, ™
you eould not advaniee vredit. and would: téepiire. payment i advance, - Mamwu, oy avtes refleat that 49
thig opposite was the gdie {nw,rmyumnt], you wirned and cautiomed me that vour colrbeauld not issve any
veftind of EXCESY PAyITIBAL not sven werd 1o ingluds eash curbeney a5 part of all ofithe payment method. as
yourcourt's policy slso.prohibited sending sash' by mait as well,

Because of that, T st gel the payment amount “exawl” or slse sisk over-paymant (with ao averive
or means for giving me Change back for everpaymnt) or undwmmmm {whege | eap’t getall the records |
seek). Lor that reason,. T madi a call w your doisel to sscertain & doteemine whether any new {ilings or oot
ovders bad been entered finto the record on appeat in cither of" thie.2 zihow-mmwmd cases. Afier sovernl
wnsncesstul ties {oné time, a clerk said 2 motion was due on @ certain datte, but, never answered oy
québtion about one case, nd then hing up belote T could ingoire: Alout the. otheicase - Lrauamug ‘ahL e
answered me at @liD, Fifsaly determined that nothing new had been entered in either of these J-cusds §THdé
wospbke last werk,

Drvish you the best i getting your cour et up for elenhmug payment (of Mracordd céquest tees) by
Credit Card; electronie velease of records {by email in PDE of futiie Torimat in ematl attachmints, Tiethe
trial courts currently dols and online dockels {prefiecably with elivk-tosee pfan imaye of the dockel ehitry,
but at feast a docket of the ‘entrics, like the il conns currently provide the pablic).
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B-13 (FOIA 07/01/2016: FOIA costs: $76.25 money order; $6.47 mailing;
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B-14 (FOIA replies of 06/03/2016 and 04/07/2017 from City of Chicago, Building Dept. Cost: TIME)

162017 Re: *Public Records requast BUILDING Dept - City of Chicago®

From: DORFOIA <DOBFOIAGCityofchitagn.arg»
To: Gwwr 1210 <Gww1210@an) com>
Subifact: Re: *Public Records reguest BUILDNNG Dept - Cityol Chicago®
Date: Fri, Jun 3, 2046 9:41 am
Attachments: 17209_N_Sedgwick pdf (266K)

M. Watts:
The records you reguested are attached,
Sincerely,

€. Lynch
City of Chicago, Dept, of Buildings

y16207 Re: *Public Records request BUHLDING Dept - Cityof Chicago®

From: DORFOIA <DOBFOAG cliichieago.orgs
To: g 210 «gww 1210@acl.com»
Subject; Re: *Public Records request BUILDING Dept- Cityof Chicagn®
Date: F, Apr 7, 2017 4,59 pm
Attachmanis: 1720_N_Sedgwlck1.pdf (178), 1720_M_Sadawick pdf{17i)

Mr Watts:

Regarding your question as to whether there were any photos taken of the Stop Work Orders for 1720 N, Sedgwlck, [ have attached the fatest records | have for this
address,

Sinceraly,

C. Lynch
City of Chicago, Dept. of Bulldings

From: guw1Z10@a0lcom <guin 2 10@anl.come
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:44:58PM
To: DOBFOIA; DOB-info

Ce: DOBFOIA; Lynich, Chrls; Porche, Rodney; gwyw 1210@aal com: gy 1210mamail.com
Subject: Re: *Public Records requast: BUILDING Dept - City of Chicago*

Chris, this is Gordon again.

 hate to bothar you, bit these crintinals that have baen trying to destroy the house at 1720 North Sedgwick Stat, Old Towne, Chicago, 1L {and resultantly make you alf very busy, whes
yall have to repeatexlly put up "Stop Wark Order” signs to put a stop to the fega! construction, demafition, & destriction of property), and | feel the naed to do more news coverage.



B-15 (FOIA. reply of 06/07/2016 from City of Chicago, POLICE Department. Cost: TIME)

1207 FU: Branned from a Xerow multifencion dedesa

From: FOIA <foia@chicagopolice.org
To: Gww1210 <Gww 1210@aol.com>
Subject: FW: Scannzad fom a Xerox mulfifunction device
Date: Tue, Jun7,2016 6:00 pm

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001.PDF {2172K}

Good Aftemmoon,

Attached to this enmil iz a response to your FOIA request.

FOIA Section

This message & infended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and nay confain
information that is PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCT.OSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW. If'the reader of this message is not the intended recipent, or the employee or agent
tespousible for defiveriug that message to the inferded recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document s sirictly prohibited.

Fronx zerox@chicagopolice org [Xerox
Sent: Tussday, ome 07, 2016 556 PM

To:FOIA
Subject: Scanned fiom a Xerox nuiffifinetion device

Please open the aftached document. It was scamed and sent to you using a Xerox nuififtnction device.
Attachment File Type: PDF
multifimetion device Location: machine Iocation oot set

Device Name: HQ-X414NE-1

For ore information on Xerox produets and solutions, please vist kitp//www xerox com



Y

B-16 (FedEx shipping receipt to send FOIA research to Daniggelis: 09/15/2015, est. cost $8.88 + labor)

Septernber 18,2015

Ctear Customer:

The following is the proof-of-delivery for tracking number 781311007 128.

Delivery Information:

Status; Delfiverad Delivery tocation: 333W NORTH AVE

Chicago, IL 606610
Signed for by: JBLASSINGILL Delivery date 5ap 15, 2015 13:01
Senvice type; FedEx Ground

Special Handfing:

Shipping Information:

Tracking number; 781311007128 Ship dats: 3ep 10, 2015
Waight; 1.6 hsil.7 kg

Recipient: Shipper:

Richand B Daniggelis Gordon Watts

tlo The UPS Store Gordon Wails

333W North AYe 821 ALICIARD

Chicago, IL 60610 UB LAKELAND, FL 33801 US

Thank you for choasing FedEx.



B-17 (FOIA replies of May 18, May 25, June 1, June 8, 2016 from IL Office of Atty Gen; Cost: TIME)
it 1 Frasdomt of rdmnxetion Aot Request 218 FOIA 41830

From: EOlAoflicer <F@ntg.atatefiug™
Taot 'goew 21Gaol.cont «gwiwl 21 ignol.com>
Ce: Posslay, Maura <MPagsleyidoty siate ilus»; Boyee, Eileen «EBoyne@nty slatedlus», Thampsen, Annie

«PThompsaen@aty.state.ll.ug:s
Subject: Freedom of Informaton At RequestQMG FOlA 41830
Dato: Wed, May 18,2016 1245 pm .
Attnchments: 41830 Partiol Closing and Extension Letter.pdf {T1K)

b

Dear Wr. Watts:
Attached please find a latter pertaining to your recent FOMA reguast.
Very truly yours,

Caitlin . Knutte

FOIA Officer

Assistant Attormey General

Office of the 1linois Attorney General

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic reail massage, inciuding any attachments, is fior the intended mcipientis)
only. Thiz g-mail and anyattachments might contain Information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwize
pratected or exempt from diselosure under 2gplicable [aw 1f you are nots named recipient, orif you are named buk bellew
that you received this e-mail in emor, please notifythe senderimmediataty by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mai?
and @ny attgchments and copies thereof fiom your system. If you g not the imended redplent, please be awars that soy
eopying, distribution, dissemination, disdosure orother nse of this e-mall and anyattachments is unauthordzed aod
prohibited, Your nzcelpt of this message is net intendad to walve any applieble pdvilege or daim of confdantdality, and.
any prohibited or unauthorizad disdosura is notbinding on the senderor tha Offive of the Hiinois Attomay Geperal. Thank
you for your coopemtion.
From: FOléoficer <Faty. stite i) ua
Toz ‘gwa1210@acl.cont’ agwaw 12 0@eol comes
Cr: Pouabay, Maurn <MPossleyBoto.stete il uss; Boyee, Eileen <EBoyce oty sl s Thao
: «PThompson@atg otate il
Mm: Wed, May 25, 2016 4:21 pm
Attachments: 41830 RM- Paul Shalton pdf (1861K), 41830 Confim 5.19.16 Convo,
Partial Closing and Exfension Letterpdf (134K)

y

Dear . \Watts:

Attached please find a letter and records pertaining to your recent FOIA request,

vary truly yours, From: FCldoficer <F@aty stata luss
To: gera 1 210@oal.eom’ =gaw 121 0@acl.coms
Caitlin Q- Knutte ' . . .
Cc: Powabay, Maura <MPossieywiDatg.atate il.us>; Boyee, Eflean «EBoyee@aly.statail.ue»; Thompad
FOIA Officer “PFThompsonlaly.state f.uxes
Subject: Freedom of Informalion Aot Request 2018 FOIA 41830
gy Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2¢1E 1213 pm

Atta ents: 41530 RM - Gordon Watts 20146 (7].pdf (5285K), 41830 RM - Gomdon Watis 2016 {2} pAt (GBEIIC
41530 Partial CIomng and Extension Letterpdf {1 13K}

Dear Mr. Walls:

Attached pleasz find a letterand recards pertaining to your recent FOLA raquest,
Froimn: Fllzoficer <F@aty.state il uss

very truly yours, Tor 'gww1Z10@aol.eom’ “gwwi21Dglaol.com:=
) Ce: Poseley, Maura <MPossleyifaty state il ugs; Bowee, Eileen <EBow
Caittlin 0. Knutte »PThompyonfdaty state il.uss

Supject: Freadom of information Acl Request 2018 FOIAA1830
g+ Dates Wad, Jun 8, 2016 2:.26 pm

Attnchments: 495830 RM - Jogeph Younas.pdf {3296K), 41830 RM- Pleadings (1
41830 RM - Pleadings (2}.pdf {2084K), 41830 RM- Pleadings (3)p

FOIA Officar ‘ MWW .




B-18 (FOIA reply of 04/12/2017 from City of Chicago DPD e.g., Landmarks; Cost: TIME)

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DRvELOPMENT
CITY OF CHLOAGD

April 12, 2017

Gordon Wayne Walts
The Register

821 Alicia Road
Lakeland, FL. 33801

VIAELECTRONC MAIL: Gwwl21 0@&0(.'E0m
Dear Mr. Watts:

On bahalf of the Department of Pladning and Davelopment (DPD), please be advised we
are in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. Your raquest was dated
and recaived on April 7, 2017, Specifically, the FOIA states and seeks the following
rediest for public records:

Ploase email me an audio file of the "Regular Meeting” of the Commission on Chicago
Landmarks, which ocourred yestarday, Thursday, Apal 6, 2017 at 12:48 p.m. In Gty Hall,
121 North LaSalte Sirsel, Room 201-A, 2" Fioor.

Enclosad for your review is the GD dise. of the audio file from the April 6, 2017 Commission
on Chicago Landmarlks meeting.

Sincerely,

G, g s
Tony Binng /3;
Fraedom of Intormation Officer

City of Chicago Department of Planning and Development
(312) 744-0986

121 NORTH LASALLE STREWY, BOON 1900, URIOAGD, ILLENQIS GReh2



C-1 (FedEx proof of Service to Defendant, Joseph Younes, Esq.: April 18, 2017)

April 26,217

Dear Customer:

The following is the proof-of-delivery far tracking number 7862-7122-6226.

Delivery Informatian:

Status: Delivered
Slgned for by: Signature not required
Service lype; FedEx Ground

Special Handling:

NO SIGNATURE RECUIRED

Delivery incation; 824 ALIGIARD
Lakeland, FL 33801
Delivery date! Apr 26, 2017 09:53

Proof-of-delivery details appear below, however, no signature is available for this FedEx Ground shipment because a

signature was not required.

Shipping Information:;

Tracking number, 7862-7122-622G

Recipient;

JOSEPH YOUNES LAW QFFICES
JOSEPH YOUNES LAW QFFICES
166 W WASHINGTON BT

STE 600

CHICAGO, IL 60802 US

Thank you for choosing FedEx.

Ship date: Apr 18, 2017
Weight. 1.8 1bs/0.8 kg

Shipper:

gordan watts

gordan watils

B21 ALICIA RD
LAKELAND, FL 33801 UB
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Facking % 766371526320

14 Bhipdate: "
| Tue,4n18/2017 .
. L | Deilivery exception

Shipment Facts

FerEx atternpted, butwasg unable to complete delivery of the
fallowirig shipment:

" Beheduled deivary:
Vivion, 4624f2017 by and
of day

MTrm lumj numbar: -, h f_&ag_&zggﬁ_zs_ | ’ ;
iv‘s’:mt:l“thu&: B Delivewm.ammnmm o
o oo
Packauitsgtyma‘l o Pdcka ge T
| tunierofpiocos: | 1 :w_“f; ?i e

Weight: EII"IJ IiJ o
]ffitfuvnl:nul‘rran itwa Mmm 4!?1 f201? : :

Resolving Delivery [ssues

The raason delivas was not completed iz gutiined below,
YWheata applicable, resolution meommendatians are alsa
pravided,

Recommended Action

N g g
Exceptidn Reason” f et

1, Refusad by
racipiant - ot
nrderad

Mo action i reguired, The package is
haing returned to the shipper,

2. Bhipmeant Refusad
by Recipiant

Mo acton is required, The package 15
haing relurned ta the shipper.
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